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TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL AND OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS

(BRERIFHI  KBREETRER)

{(In HK$ millions unless otherwise specified)

EF

E ) &
BERF e 1)
AR R E ()
AR R PE 4G 3 F (e 1)
HEDHE @i
ReERBTEEFEARTERRES
BEERS ‘
BAE MR
B3 1E (HE 1R
BREES Mz 182

Turnover

Gross profit

Gross margin

Operating profit (Note 1)

Operating margin (Note 1)

Profit attributable to shareholders (Note 1)
Return on sales (Note 1)

Cash and bank balances less bank loans and overdrafts
Working capital

Total assets (Note 1)

Total liabilities (Notes 1 & 2)

Shareholders’ funds (Notes 1 & 2)

BRAER — BEAXCEW ®wE 1R
Bl EERE CBWL) mwa )
BRI EHERRE GBI
TFRAMSES GBI w3
FRARBENRE GBI M3

Earnings per share — Basic (HK cents) (Notes 1 & 3)
interim dividend per share (HK cents) (Note 3)
Interim special dividend per share (HK cents)
Final dividend per share (HK cents) (Note 3)

Final special dividend per share (HK cents) (Note 3)

T EEBRE (M)
FHEREES D RE HE D
FEHHEEZREL X (B ®a 7
ME L E (B&)
BREBERRFEESLEERM®E 1

Return on average total assets (Note 1)

Return on average shareholders’ funds (Note 1)
Inventory turnover on sales (days) (Note 7)
Current ratio (times)

Total liabilities to shareholders' funds (Note 1)

EETEMm
FITER e
TEER UTELTREEN) Wike)
BEFREEE (BT Wz a
BEAFRENE(ET) Bz s
BT ZHEEB R MR Wa s
ESEHE (e

Directly managed stores
Number of stores (Note 6)
Retail floor area (in thousands of square feet) (Note 6)
Sales per square foot (HK$) (Note 4)
Gross profit per square foot (HKS) (Note 4)
Comparable store sales (decrease)/increase (Note 5)
Number of sales associates (Note 6)

P71 48 8L (Bisx ©) Total stores (Note 6)

BEEHE (e Total employees (Note 6)

DEHEREzZAS X Inter-segment purchases percentage

Byit Notes:

1. TREE_E7EFCEEREHETHER 1. Figures for 2002 are adjusted for the adoption of SSAP 12 (revised) which
E+-H (BB MELER  ZeHERE is effective for accounting years commencing on or after January 1, 2003
MR -2 -A-BaUERBRZEHF
BEH

2. "hABEZE-ZEEF7HFCAERSHE 2. Figures from 1994 to 2000 are adjusted for the adoption of SSAP 9 (revised)
BEBENGUEBI) MELRE  ZEHES which is effective for accounting years commencing on or after January 1,
BHAR-EE-F-A-BRUNERBRZEHTF 2001
e

3. —ANAEE-AANFZETERI—F_2 3. Figures from 1994 to 1999 are adjusted for the effect of the 1-to-2 share

RAKEENRE
4, BRETHEEHE
5, ﬁ@ﬁﬁwmﬁzyﬂﬁgmmﬁ¥+:@ﬁz

FHEERT
FEEZFERRELYEER=ERTRA

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
% o BE R & F

subdivision
4. On weighted average basis

5. For stores which were open for the full 12 months in each of the two fiscal
years under comparison

6. Figures as at year end

~

inventory held at year end divided by full year turnover times 365 days

ANNUAL REPORT 2003 & #
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TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL AND OPERATION HIGHLIGHTS

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 1995 1994
3,389 3,588 3,479 3,431 3,092 2,609 3,014 3,622 3,482 2,864
1,634 1,677 1,544 1,516 1,352 1,029 1,240 1,464 1,617 1,330
48.2% 46.7% 44.4% 44 2% 43.7% 39.4% 41.1% 41.6% 43.6% 46.4%
364 385 372 425 351 70 60 299 304 243
10.7% 10.7% 10.7% 12.4% 11.4% 2.7% 2.0% 8.5% 8.7% 8.5%
266 328 377 416 360 76 68 261 250 195
7.8% 9.1% 10.8% 12.1% 11.6% 2.9% 2.3% 7.4% 7.2% 6.8%
784 614 494 747 803 340 192 178 186 37
911 861 798 1,014 960 725 655 752 560 410
2,555 2,419 2,371 2,110 1,913 1,435 1,408 1,591 1,524 1,041
685 564 625 511 456 299 340 363 540 395
1,799 1,794 1,695 1,558 1,449 1,135 1,069 1,220 976 593
18.50 22.80 26.30 29.30 25.65 5.40 4.80 18.45 19.40 15.45
1.50 4.50 4.50 4.25 3.25 0.50 2.50 2.25 2.25 1.75
3.00 - - - - - - - - -
4.50 4.50 4.50 6.00 5.50 1.75 - 5.75 4.50 3.75
12.00 10.00 5.00 5.00 8.50 - - - - -
10.7% 13.7% 16.8% 20.7% 21.5% 5.3% 4.5% 16.8% 19.5% 20.9%
14.8% 18.8% 23.2% 27.7% 27.9% 6.9% 5.9% 23.8% 31.8% 35.8%
24 26 30 32 28 44 48 58 56 83
25 2.8 2.3 3.1 3.2 3.6 3.1 3.3 2.1 2.1
38.1% 31.4% 36.8% 32.8% 31.5% 26.3% 31.8% 29.8% 55.3% 66.6%
550 473 456 367 317 308 324 294 280 283
650 509 508 466 359 301 314 208 286 283
4,200 4,500 5,100 7,400 8,400 6,800 8,000 9,900 10,500 10,600
2,200 2,300 2,500 3,600 4,300 3,000 3,700 4,500 4,700 4,500
(9%) (2%) (4%) 4% 21% {13%) (11%) {(6%) 8% (9%)
3,200 2,900 2,600 2,400 2,000 1,700 1,900 2,000 2,000 1,800
1,363 1,256 1,159 920 740 678 640 515 451 360
7,900 8,000 8,300 7,200 6,200 6,300 8,200 10,000 10,300 6,900
28% 26% 24% 25% 22% 27% 35% 40% 43% 33%
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

EEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BITEE ‘ Executive Directors

ZIRELLE Mr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter
(FERITHEH) {Chairman and Chief Executive)

BXERE Mr. FUNG Wing Cheong, Charles

ENELLE Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard

BIkHSTES Independent Non-Executive Directors

BXELEE Mr. AU Man Chu, Milton

ERAxE Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT

EHERAE - P Mr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP

EE=EgER BOARD ADVISOR

REHF Prof. LEUNG Kwok

AEWME COMPANY SECRETARY

ZEFLT Ms. LEUNG Sze Man, Alice

EBRZEER®E AUDIT COMMITTEE

ERNEE Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT

BxXEirE Mr. AU Man Chu, Milton

FEREE U Mr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, Jp

EREBEE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

ZIFELE Mr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Pster

ERLEE Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT

EEMEE P Mr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, Jp

Z2BHF Prof. LEUNG Kwok

B’ g R R AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES

ZEELE Mr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter

Z2BEHIZL Ms. LEUNG Sze Man, Alice
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Canon’s Court

22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM12
Bermuda
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Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited

Rosebank Centre
11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke

Bermuc{a
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

AUDITORS
PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

REGISTERED OFFICE
Canon’s Court

22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM12

Bermuda

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS
5th Floor Tin On Industrial Building
777-779 Cheung Sha Wan Road
Kowloon

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRARS AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke

Bermuda

BRANCH SHARE REGISTRARS AND
TRANSFER OFFICE IN HONG KONG
Abacus Share Registrars Limited

Ground Floor

Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre

56 Gloucester Road

Wanchai Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Standard Chartered Bank

Citibank N.A.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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INFORMATION FOR INVESTORS

EEARH IMPORTANT DATES

TERBRRBBFER Closure of Register of Members

—ERMEWMA-+ABE April 26, 2004 to April 29, 2004

“ETMEMA=-TAHA (both days inclusive)

(EEWMBBEEZRN)

BRASASY .Annual General Meeting

“EZWEMRE-TAE April 29, 2004

e ‘ Dividends

AR B CEREEERW Interim Dividend : 1.5 HK cents per share

hHEEANRE BREE=W Interim Special Dividend © 3.0 HK cents per share
k% B T E-ZFENARTH Paid © September 10, 2003

EERERE  EREBOZE Proposed Final Dividend © 4.5 HK cents per share

EEROEIRE  SRAE -/ Proposed Final Special Dividend: 12.0 HK cents per share
ZRERAY  —TEENERA+TZ=EH Payable © May 13, 2004

B 67 & % STOCK CODE

EEBARSH 709 Stock Exchange of Hong Kong @ 709

w18 £ 709 HK Bloomberg : 709 HK

BB © 0709.HK Reuters : 0709.HK

REEBRBE INVESTOR RELATIONS CONTACT

BERLT Ms. Alison Law

IEHE Assistant to Chairman

ERREEERAF Giordano International Limited

EHENE ! 5th Floor Tin On Industrial Building

EPBELEEELEAR 777-779 Cheung Sha Wan Road

RETERETE Kowloon Hong Kong

B : (852) 2746 4668 Telephone @ (852) 2746 4668

BE : (8?52) 2370 8864 Facsimile . (852) 2370 8864

EFHM : alisonlaw@giordano.com.hk E-mail . alisonlaw@giordano.com.hk

8 \ WEBSITE

www.giordano.com.hk www.giordano.com.hk

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGERS PROFILES

Mr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter (Chairman), aged 51, is the Group’s Chief
Exscutive. He joined the Group in 1987, became the Chief Executive on
February 8, 1994, and was elected Chairman of the Board of Directors of

the Company on August 10 in the same year. Mr. Lau holds an MBA

degree from the University of Calgary in Canada and is a membér of the
Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants. Prior to joining the Group,
he had over 12 years of accounting experience in the private and public
sectors in Canada.

Mr. FUNG Wing Cheong, Charles (Executive Director), aged 42, joined
the Group in 1988 and has assumed the current position in the Corﬁpany
since February 11, 1997. Mr., Fung is also the General Manager of the
Group’s operations in Taiwan. He holds a bachelor degree from the
University of Hong Kong and an MBA degree from the National University
of Singapore. Before joining the Group, Mr. Fung had worked for five
years in the real estate business.

Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard (Executive Director), aged 54, joined the
Group in 1996 and was appointed to the current position of the Company
on June 14, 1999. Mr. Mah is also the Managing Director of the Group's
operations in Mainland China. He graduated from the University of Alberta
in Canada with a bachelor degree in Business Administration and is a
member of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants. Prior to
joining the Group, Mr. Mah had gained extensive experience in industrial
and commercial investment sectors and had held senior government
positions in accounting and auditing in Canada for 15 years.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGERS PROFILES

BXREE (BUHHTEE) BRERT=
B R-SEEEE+T_A+—EMAKRRAH-
BEEHRENEANEBEAEHEEE
T2 REMEABHGHOALEEE -
WEEBB_+TIEUBREENLER -
BY 5 & A Noble Group Limitedz JF#1TEE -
Noble Group Limited® — B R ¥ I £ 2

27

EMARE (BUFHTERE) BERTA
BCR—AN—FREAMALLE - EX4 A
MEF (I ERANEBRALEBEN -
YHAANBESERERLAT  BAHERGEM
ERAR BECLEECBIENTES .
X Global-Tech Appliances Inc.Z % * B A
MET(EE)ARAFMN  BRERERER
RRARTESALERENE  YERAPE
EREROFREEEEBTABET &
HRSHEMBEERESRLEE -BA LR
REBTLAREHNLE BFEEHALE .
Chartered Management Institute - EE BB &
YMEeREREEEEVEREE -

SRREL P (BUAHATEE) BE
A+EH R—AAAEAATBMAEA
A EAEBREEREIARIRETEES
MREXABABELRBRE - RATEA
RAABEARE+ER2BARRRAEES
BATRERE - SHAERELRAREE -

GIORDANO INTERMATIONAL LIMITED
ERBREREIRALSF

Mr. AU Man Chu, Milton (Independent Non-Executive Director), aged
53, joined the Company on December 11, 2000. Mr. Au holds a Bachelor
of Commerce degree from the University of Alberta in Canada and is a
member of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants. He has over
25 years of experience in finance and management. Mr. Au is also a non-
executive director of Noble Group Limited, a company listed in Singapore.

Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT (Independent Non-Executive Director), aged
59, joined the Company in May 1991. Mr. Buttifant is the Adviser to the
Board of Directors of Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited. He is alsc an
independent non-executive director of Daiwa Associate Holdings Limited,
China Merchants DiChain (Asia) Limited and MediaNation Inc.; and a
director of Global-Tech Appliances inc. Prior to joining Wo Kee Hong
(Holdings) Limited, he was the Managing Director of IDT International
Limited for over eight years and had worked for Sime Darby Hong Kong
Limited and Polly Peck Group for more than 11 years in the capacity of
finance director and managing director. Mr. Buttifant is a fellow member
of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, the Hong Kong
Society of Accountants, the Chartered Management Institute, the Hong
Kong Management Association and the Hong Kong Institute of Directors.

Mr. LEE Peng Fei, Allen, JP (Independent Non-Executive Director), aged
63, joined the Company on September 10, 1999. Mr. Lee holds an
honorary degree of Doctor of Engineering from Hong Kong Polytechnic
University and an honorary degree of Doctor of Laws from The Chinese
University of Hong Kong. He is a deputy of Hong Kong SAR, the 9th and
10th National People’s Congress, PRC. Mr. Lee has taken an active role
in public service.

ANNUAL REPORT 2003 £ #§
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. DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGERS PROFILES

Professor LEUNG Kwok (Board Advisor), aged 45, has been providing
consulting services to the Group since 1987. Professor Leung received
his Ph.D. in Psychology from University of lllinois, Urbana-Champaign,
U.S.A. He holds a chair in management at City University of Hong Kong.
in addition to his international reputation for his scholarly work, he also
has extensive consulting experience with a wide range of organizations
and government departments in Hong Kong and Mainland China.

Mr. CHEUNG Kwok Leung, aged 52, is the Managing Director of the
Group’s manufacturing division. He joined the Group in 1890 and has
over 29 years of experience in the garment manufacturing industry.

Mr. LUI Chi Hung, aged 42, is the Group Financial Controller. He holds
an MBA degree from The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology
and a Master degree in Finance from The Chinese University of Hong
Kong. He is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants; and an associate member of the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants and the Certified General Accountants’ Association of
Canada. He joined the Group in 2002 and has over 21 years of experience
in finance and accounting fields.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
2 nEB’RERLZS
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GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& = BaE R QA

Dear Shareholders:

The year 2003 was adversely affected by the wide-spread Severe Acute
Respiratory Syndrome (SARS) epidemic in Asia during the second quarter.
For the Company’s first half interim results, we reported alarming declines
in both consolidated sales and operating profit. To deal with the grave
impact and growing uncertainty, the management opted for a prudent
strategy to quickly reduce inventory and to maintain price integrity of the
brand. Internally, extraordinary measures were taken to conserve the
Company’s cash reserves.

During the second half of the year, the strategy and measures paid off as
anticipated. Much of the consolidated sales were recovered and operating
profit significantly rose. The Company has actually out-performed the
comparable period for 2002.

For the full year 2003, the Company achieved consolidated sales of
HK$3,389 million, a decrease of 5.5% (First half: -13.2%); operating profit
of HK$364 million, also decreased by 5.5% (First half: -56.8%); and net
profit of HK$266 million, a 18.9% decrease (First half: -65.9%). These
figures also reveal the marked recovery of our Taiwan operations but
disappointing resuits from Korea. We expect Taiwan will continue to
improve steadily while recent improvements sesn in the Korean economy
should help to bolster sales there.

Inventory turnover for the year was 24 days on sales, shy of the Company's
long term target of 28-32 days. Net cash and bank balances were
HK$784 million at the end of 2008. Both figures reflect the Company's
responsive and responsible management of its financial positions in
response to a fluctuating operating environment.

The Board has recommended a final regular dividend of 4.5 HK cents per
share and a special dividend of 12.0 HK cents per share. Total dividend,
including the 1.5 HK cents interim regular dividend and 3.0 HK cents
interim special dividend, amounts to 21.0 HK cents per share. This
recommendation balances the management’s view of its projected cash
flow for 2004, its current cash position and the wish of the Company’s
shareholders.

ANNUAL REPORT 2003 & #
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Both the Board and the management are of the view that 2004 will be a
year of rejuvenation and growth. A minimum of HK$100 million has been
ear-marked for regular capacity maintenance. Additional capital
commitment will be made if and when new investment opportunities arise.

As chairman, | must report to you that your employees have steadfastly
stood by the Company during those most difficult months when SARS
was rampant. They have all gone beyond their call of duty to ensure the
Company’s strategy and austerity measures would vyield the planned
results. This was in addition to both across the Board and voluntary pay
reductions virtually throughout the Company. Their dedication, solidarity
and sacrifices have deeply touched the Board and me. Our experiences
during 2003 were testimonial to our belief that our employees are our
most important asset. When we realize the growth and improvements as
projected for 2004, the Company will generously share the payoffs with
them.

Finally, | also thank our shareholders, suppliers and business partners for
their support, cooperation and encouragement during a very difficult 2003.

PETER LAU
Chairman

March 18, 2004

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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RESULTS OF GROUP OPERATIONS
Turnover

Total turnover for the full year amounted to HK$3,389 million (2002:
HK$3,588 million), a decrease of 5.5 percent year-on-year; or a 6.8 percent
decling if foreign exchange gains were excluded. This marks a significant
improvement from the 13.2 percent year-on-year decline recorded in the
first half of the year.

Down 4.6 percent year-on-year, sales from the Retail and Distribution
Division were HK$3,221 million (2002: HK$3,375 million), constituting
95.0 percent of the Group’s total turnover.

After the elimination of inter-segment transactions, sales from the
Manufacturing Division were HK$168 million (2002: HK$213 million), a
21.1 percent decrease from the prior year. Before the elimination of inter-
segment transactions, sales dropped 9.7 percent from the previous year,
to HK$685 million (2002: HK$759 million).

Gross Profit

Gross profit fell 2.6 percent to HK$1,634 million (2002: HK$1,677 million)
in 2003. Gross profit margins held up firmly during the SARS period,
mainly attributable to effective management on inventory. Successful
product launches and better product mix in the second half helped manage
gross profit margins to a level of 48.2 percent (2002: 46.7 percent), an
improvement of 150 basis points from 2002.

Management will continue to work on margin improvement, mainly by
offering meaningfully differentiated and high value-added products and
reducing cost of goods through better sourcing capabilities.
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Operating Expenses

Operating expenses, totaling HK$1,348 million (2002: HK$1,392 million),
declined by 3.2 percent year-on-year. Distribution expense was trimmed
by 2.4 percent, to HK$970 million (2002: HK$994 million), primarily due
to a seven percent decline in shop staff cost. Such savings were partly
offset by a slight increase in shop occupancy charge, brought about by
trading area expansion during the fourth quarter. Retail floor area of directly
managed stores increased to 650,000 square feet by the end of
December 31, 2003 (2002: 529,000 square feet). Administrative expense
fell 4.1 percent to HK$141 million (2002: HK$147 million). The decrease
was largely resulted from cost saving measures initiated in the second
quarter, in response to the difficult operating environments in the key
markets caused by SARS.

Other operating expense fell to HK$237 miilion in 2003, from HK$251
million in 2002, down 5.6 percent year-on-year. The decline was partly
attributable to a six percent decrease in advertising and promotion
expenses. In 2004, management anticipates advertising and promotion
expenses to return to a normal level.

Operating Profit and Earnings before Interest, Taxation,
Depreciation and Amortization Expense (EBITDA)

Operating profit was HK$364 million, down 5.5 percent from
HK$385 million registered in 2002,

Operating margin was 10.7 percent, remaining at the same level as that
of the previous year.

Operating profit from the Retail and Distribution Division totaled
HK$316 million (2002: HK$320 million), representing 86.8 percent (2002:
83.1 percent) of the Group’s operating profit. During the year, operating
margin for the Division improved from 9.5 percent in 2002 to 9.8 percent.

EBITDA amounted to HK$488 million (2002: HK$583 million), down
18.3 percent year-on-year, due to a steep decline in profits from associated
companies. EBITDA margin fell 180 basis points to 14.4 percent (2002:
16.2 percent).

GIORDANO INTERMATIONAL LIMITED
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Profit Attributable to Shareholders

Profit attributable to shareholders, totaling HK$266 million (2002:
HK$328 million), represented an 18.9 percent decline year-on-year. Share
of profits of associated companies retreated by 75.3 percent, largely
owing to the lackluster performance of our key associated company in
Korea.

The Groups' effective tax rate decreased slightly to 23.3 percent, from
24.5 percent in 2002. Future effective tax rates will be dependent on the
composition of profit contribution from the Group’s various markets,

Cash Flow

Cash inflow from operating activities increased to HK$488 million (2002:
HK$481 million). This reflects the natural results of lower operating profit,
higher payables due to cyclical purchases and lower receivables reported
at the end of 2002.

Cash outflow for investing activities, amounting to HK$42 million, was
significantly lower than the HK$150 million reported in 2002, The difference
can be accounted for by the absence of a HK$100 million deposit made
towards a Hong Kong flagship store in 2002.

Cash outflow for financing activities increased to HK$300 million from
HK$268 miflion in 2002, mainly due to larger dividends of HK$274 million
paid in 2003 (2002: HK$202 million). During the year, there were no new
bank borrowings or repayment of bank loans; which contrasted with the
HK$71 million repayment in bank ioans and HK$23 million of new loans in
2002.
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GROUP FINANCIAL POSITION

At December 31, 2003, the Group had cash and bank deposits of
HK$850 million {2002: HK$667 mitlion).

The Group's working capital increased to HK$811 million from
HK$861 million during 2003. Current ratio was 2.5 times, slightly decreased
from the 2.8 times at the end of 2002.

At the end of the vear, the Group's inventory totaled HK$222 million,
down from the HK$252 million recorded in 2002. inventory turnover on
sales was 24 days, compared to 26 days in 2002. The lower than usual
inventory was resulted from Management’s strategy of keeping a leaner
stock level during difficult operating period. Assuming a normal operating
environment in 2004, Management will build inventory turnover back to
the Group’s target range of 28 to 32 days.

At December 31, 2003, total liabilities were HK$685 million, up from
HK$564 million at the end of 2002, reflecting higher seasonal purchases.
Shareholders’ equity was HK$1,799 million, almost the same as the
HK$1,794 million at the end of 2002. Gearing ratio based on shareholders’
equity was 0.4 (2002: 0.3).

Capital expenditure during the year was HK$62 million, representing a
12.4 percent (2002: 16.6 percent) of net cash inflow from operating,
activities. Management foresees a bigger maintenance capital expenditure
exceeding HK$100 million in 2004, in view of the improvements in
consumer sentiments evident in all markets.

The Group had financing facilities totaling HK$421 million at the end of
the year (2002: HK$704 million), of which HK$66 million revolving loan
facilities had been drawn and were outstanding. As at December 31,
2003, the Group had contingent liabilities of HK$43 million (2002:
HKS$47 million} incurred in the normal course of business. h
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DIVISIONAL OPERATIONS HIGHLIGHTS
Retail and Distribution

Turnover from the Retail and Distribution Division totaled HK$3,221 million
(2002: HK$3,375 million), 4.6 percent lower than that of 2002, The SARS
afflicted period caused weak performances in China, Hong Kong, Taiwan
and Singapore.

During the year, comparable store sales and comparable store gross
profit declined by 9.3 percent and 7.7 percent year-on-year, respectively,

Retail turnover of Giordano core line was 3.2 percent lower than that of
the previous year. During the year, Thailand, Indonesia, and Australia
experienced double-digit growth. However, overall performance was
dragged down by the dreary sales recorded in key markets of Mainland
China, Hong Kong, Taiwan and Singapore. Retail gross margins,
nonetheless, improved by 180 basis points. Among all markets, Japan
experienced the best gross margin improvement during the vyear, closely
followed by Thailand.

Turnover of Giordano Ladies dropped 10.9 percent while gross profit
margins fell marginally by 30 basis points when compared to those of
2002, Sales and gross profit margins declines were mainly due to clearance
activities in the first quarter, as well as the SARS outbreak in the second
quarter. Business rebounded in all markets for Giordano Ladies after the
first half, to achieve consistent year-on-year growth throughout the second
half of the year. Five new Mainland China outlets are planned to be opened
in 2004. No major store openings are planned for Hong Kong and Taiwan
where focus will be on improving the comparable store sales and profit
growth this year.

Bluestar Exchange’s turnover slipped 5.4 percent year-on-year while gross
profit margins remained almost at last year’s level. If the effect of the
closure of German stores was excluded, Bluestar Exchange’s turnover
would have reported a 3.2 percent increase.
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Manufacturing

The Manufacturing Division’s turnover, including inter-segment sales,
amounted to HK$685 million (2002: HK$759 million), a 9.7 percent
decrease over the previous year. Gross profit margins retreated slightly by
90 basis points. Business in many markets contracted noticeably during
the SARS outbreak. Industry surplus capacity has led to severe price
competition, resulting in lower margins, During the period, Manufacturing
Division's operating profit fell to HK$42 million (2002: HK$54 million).

Sales to third-party Japanese customers dwindled dramatically since the
second quarter, in tandem with the SARS outbreak. Although obtaining
new customers in the second half; new orders did not fully make up for
the lost sales in the first half.

in 2008, the Manufacturing Division provided about 28 percent of the
Retail and Distribution’s sourcing requirement, in line with the long term
direction of reducing inter-segment transactions between the two divisions.

Since the start of the year, Management has been developing new client
base from Europe. To better serve these customers, it has formed a new
creative and design department, manned by newly recruited experienced
professionals.

The following table shows a breakdown of our manufacturing turnover:

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
R (BE5ETL) Turnover (HKE millions) 685 759 727 727 565
LERXE2EMN: Percentage of turnover to:
15E Group 76 72 70 72 65
=% Third parties
=F:S Japan 17 23 25 17 15
£ Hong Kong 4 3 3 5 18
PEAE Mainland China - - - 4 -
g8 Korea . - - 1 2 -
it Others 3 2 1 - 2
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GEOGRAPHIC OPERATIONS HIGHLIGHTS

Sales in most key markets suffered badly from the non-seasonally warm
winter in the first quarter and poor customer traffic brought about by the
SARS epidemic in the second quarter. However, sales in these markets
gradually caught up in the second half,

R AR Mainiand China
2008 2002 2001 2000 1999
HER(EXEET)] Sales (HK$ miions) * 815 8% 808 712 544
@%ﬁ%%%ﬁ@&ﬂ” Sales per square foot (HK$) * 3000 4000 4700 5500 5,500

HEFMHESR Comparable store sales
(B)ED ***j (decrease)/ncrease *** {13%) - - 8% 8%
TEER (FHR) Retail floor area (sq. ft,) ™™ 484,300 434,800 382,600 298,300 222,600
FmEg Number of outlets **** 581 532 48 37 253
EEBHA ™ Number of sales associates ***** 703 633 540 480 350

T BEETEFEERCHERE

" EMETHEBEEEREEMT

o ERMEERBZHRFERNGRE —BAZ
EREEMT
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#
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ETABZHERAEARS B+—-AR
ToAMHRERE  mMARBEERBRHES
BEMNER EWMCEMEAACHHEERLE
BYREB - RAEE  FEELRBERER
ﬁﬁthﬁFﬁ%é@ AEE-FTF=F
EHABEFETERIFZE RN _FTEZ
$ AMBZENRRAZE-—THEEH -

ARESHBZESTNAERTABEN B
HWEREAESYCH e R ERMYEYK
DEBEEE ﬁAZ!SiJEW CAEBEFEM
MTAMHE EFE=TAEAEAIM
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Fa e
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* Including net sales to authorized dealers

* On weighted average basis for directly managed outlets

***  For directly managed outlets which were open for the full 12 months in each
of the twa fiscal years under comparison

= Total directly managed and authorized dealer outlets as at December 31

% For directly managed outlets as at December 31

Turnover retreated 4.8 percent to HK$815 million (2002: HK$856 million).
Sales per square foot fell to HK$3,000, from HK$4,000 in 2002. The
adverse effects of SARS and its aftermath were substantial. Belated cold
weather dampened sales in September and October. Sales rebounded
drastically in November and December on the back of cold temperatures
and timely product launches. In the yaar, we chose not to join the industry-
wide clearance sales and steadfastly defended our gross margins. In
2008, our gross margins expanded 310 basis points from the previous
year.

Rental in prime locations remain at unreasonably high levels. Management
has been prudent when committing new locations and renewing old [eases.
During the year, there was a net increase of 49 outlets, of which 39 were
core line, three were Junior and nine were Bluestar Exchange.
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EH Hong Kong

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
HER(EREET) Sales (HK$ millions) 897 776 760 788 682
BEFREES (B)” Sales per square foot (HKS) i 6,200 6800 6400 7,000 9,400

THBMTZHER Comparable store sales
(R)Em™ {decrease)fincrease ** (15%) 3% 8% (5% 8%
ZEER(FAR)™ Retail floor area (sq. ft) *** 112,100 116,400 114,200 127,300 100,000
Pm#E ™ Number of outlets *** 75 73 72 74 61
EgEgE™ Number of sales associates ** 486 537 482 514 44
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* On weighted average basis

*  For outlets which were open for the full 12 months in each of the two fiscal
years under comparison

**  As at December 31

Turnover fell to HK$697 million {2002: HK$776 million), representing a
10.2 percent year-on-year decline. Bluestar Exchange outstood the other
lines and achieved a year-on-year sales growth. All lines experienced
gross margin enhancement, except Bluestar Exchange. To solidify Bluestar
Exchange’s value-for-money positioning, further price reductions were
introduced during 2003. The managed decrease in gross margins has
helped Bluestar Exchange capture a larger market share in Hong Kong
despite the SARS epidemic.

Among all the SARS-afflicted markets, Hong Kong was the worst hit due
to its heavy reliance on tourism. Management responded by tightening
inventory; cutting or containing operating costs wherever possible; and
emphasizing on high-margin products.

Profitability recovered in the second half of the year, mainly led by
successful product launches and better overall margins.
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=% ] Taiwan

2008 2002 2001 2000 1999
HER(EEEEL) Sales (HKS millions) 604 677 746 871 953
BTFRHEE ()" Sales per square foot (HKS) * 2600 2900 3600 5500 6,000

AREANZEHE %‘5 Comparable store sales
ouEn™ (decreaselincrease ** (13%) (5% (4% (4% 31%
SERB(FAR)™ Retail floor area (sq. ft,) ™ 241,500 232,900 232,400 184,500 165,700
FmEs | Number of outlets *** 195 182 181 156 178
Ega8E™ Number of sales associates ™ 79 773 763 826 827
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* On weighted average basis

** For outlets which were open for the full 12 months in each of the two fiscal
years under comparison

***  As at December 31

Turnover totaled HK$604 million (2002: HK$677 million), down 10.8 percent
from a year ago. All lines ended the year with lower gross margins than
those of the previous year. In a bid to enhance the shop portfolio, some
non-performing core line stores were closed during the year. Better located
stores were added back to our shop portfolio in the last two months of
the year and therefore did not meaningfully contribute to the full year
figures. Productivity of the remaining comparable shops improved
significantly in the last quarter.

Although sales and gross margins declined in the first half of the year,
overall performance of the core line gained momentum in the second half
on the back of improved inventory management, better cocrdinated
product launches, as well as leveraging on the global product development
platform initiated at the outset of 2003. Management is confident that the
current recovery is sustainable.

Giordano Ladies saw lower sales and gross margins in 2003, mainly
attributable to steep discounts offered in the first half of the year. Sales
rebounded satisfactorily after SARS. With the strengthening of its local
management team and termination of the non-performing counters,
Giordano Ladies is set to deliver better results in 2004,

Similar to Hong Kong, Bluestar Exchange in Taiwan has begun capturing
a larger market share during the last quarter of 2003.
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7 b3 Singapore

2008 2002 2001 2000 1999
BEB(E¥BET) Sales (HK$ millions) 348 372 330 349 349
BEHRBERE (BT)" Sales per square foot (HK$) * 7700 9000 8700 13,300 13,800

AHBMRTHER Comparable store sales
Bh)En (decrease)/increase ** (14%) (7% (13%) (5%  48%
REEB(FFR) ™ Retal floor area (sq. ft,) ™ 43,600 46,000 37,800 32,400 24,400
FmEE " Number of outlets *** 43 49 44 3 2
EEEERE™ Number of sales associates *** 279 320 278 254 208
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On weighted average basis
For outlets which were open for the full 12 months in each of the two fiscal

years under comparison

***  As at December 31

Turnover fell 6.5 percent

to HK$348 million (2002: HK$372 million). Due

to the negative consumer sentiment brought about by the Irag War and

SARS in the first half of th

e year and heavy industry-wide price promotions

post-SARS, we experienced one of the toughest years in 2003, During
the year, the first three quarters reported year-on-year sales decline while

the fourth quarter saw

sales lifted by more aggressive promotions.

Comparable store sales further deteriorated by 14 percent (2002:
-7 percent). Management, nonetheless, feels comfortable that the recent

modifications to our comp
performance in 2004,

etitive strategy in Singapore should yield stronger
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Other Markets

During the year, the Group's other markets realized considerable year-on-
year sales and gross margins improvement, In aggregate, these markets
are becoming increasingly noteworthy contributors to the Group’s turnover
and profit. In 2003, these markets accounted for 13.8 percent of the

BrRTERDHEEEEFTSZTZ% N > It Group's total retail and distribution turnover, compared to 9.5 percent in

TS -_F 7 ZNEHA - 2002.
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(UEBBETEEN) (In HK$ miions) Australia Malaysia Indonesia Thailand  Japan  Total
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LHEERBEM Year-on-year increase 52.0% - 957%  B84%  12.0%  38.6%
M Australia

BMNER T _FTHFEERIFEHE
RERGRDERER -RITT=F  #E
BEREENZET_ERE-—BENTHhEE
T(ZBE_F EBATNEET) - WT
ABRZENYE  HEBRBEFENES
ZoTAHE - ILBMATZHERELABED
ZHNEN MEMNRAEN=BE~+@Z
FonrT—AHE BAZH¥ERERR &M
Et=-A BES-H IXEFEEHLBA
STEE - AAFHERERHE_TTOF
MR -

RN EERAZERE] - BREAAREY
ﬁﬁ%ﬁ'%&ﬁ?ﬂﬁ%%m%ZT%'ﬁ
H_ZRTEOFEZEEPNBERE -

IS
HEBULZF ERAAZTIZ - WAHA
BATRZBHUTE HEBNEMESZ

BN - ARIEGiordanoZ BEUEHE AR
BROEERE  2LENEEAREESE
& ﬁﬂﬁfﬁdﬁﬁﬁﬁ IR AEEN

= .

TR FHERzZATEHEARE ER
CERZE+ A+ -BrEREEEN
T=B BEFRZEEELAEAZTZ
R MSFFRZEFNEAEBEA - ERER
ER_FTEHERGMNER-RAMT -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

P T - D —

After breaking even in the second half of 2002, Australia continued to
deliver strong results. In 2003, sales advanced 52.0 percent to
HK$149 million (2002: HK$98 million). If foreign exchange gains were
excluded, sales would still have grown by 26.5 percent over the previous
year. Comparable store sales were up 18.9 percent while gross margins
improved by 360 basis points. Three new stores were added in November
and one more was opened in December, to bring the total store count to
34 by the end of the year. About five new stores are earmarked for 2004,

In 2004, growth momentum will continue based on a maturing operations
team, the installation of Group’s information system, and knowledge gained
of the local customers’ preferences.

Japan

Sales grew 12.0 percent year-on-year, or 6.8 percent when positive foreign
exchange impact was excluded. Shop portfolio was revamped during the
year to reflect Giordano’s strength and the unique operating environment
of Japan. Efficiency was achieved through gradual reduction of store size.

During the year, there was a net opening of six outlets, taking store count
to 13 as at December 31, 20083. Sales per square foot rose by 12.5 percent
while gross profit per square foot surged even more dramatically.
Management plans to open another 10 outlets in 2004.
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Joint Ventures
Korea

Hurt by heated competition and weak consumer spending resulting from
the clamp down on credit spending since the end of 2002, turnover fell
another 24.6 percent over the year before. Frequent mark-downs have
also caused gross margins to fall by a couple of percentage points.
Occupancy costs at department stores increased due to higher commission
rates charged by the department store owners. Higher occupancy costs,
coupled with falling sales productivity, were responsible for profits dropping
by a double-digit year-on-year.

Middle East

Turnover grew by 12.1 percent, compared to the year before, on new
store openings. During the year, 18 new outlets were opened. War in Irag
and frequent terrorism alerts have hurt retail sentiment in the region. The
longer term prospect of the region, in our assessment, remains upbeat.
Cur shop portfolic and brand position will give us a strong foundation for
the anticipated recovery there,

HUMAN RESOURCES

On December 31, 2003, the Group had approximately 7,900 employses
(2002: 8,000). The Group offers share options to majority of the senior
managers as means to reward and retain a high caliber management
team. Competitive remuneration packages and goal-criented bonuses are
also paid to different levels of staff,

GIORDANO {NTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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OUTLOOK

Management is optimistic of the medium term global economic outiook
and believes 2004 will be a year of rejuvenation and growth for the Group.
On the back of anticipated reviving consumer sentiments, Management
will aim for higher sales and profit growth in 2004, Management had
formulated customized strategies for its markets.

1. In the medium term, Mainland China continues to be the Group's
major earnings driver. Management believes the government has the
ability to manage sustainable and high level of economic growth for
2004 and beyond. Besides the flagship store in Shanghai, major
refurbishment program will be implemented throughout the country.

2. In Hong Kong, the economy has started to revive since the fourth
guarter of 2003, mainly driven by the more robust property and
stock markets. Optimism has also returned upon the signing of the
Closer Economic Partnership Arrangement between the HKSAR and
the Chinese central government. On the one hand, we welcome the
improved sentiment in the territory but on the other hand, we share
the concern that speculative forces may inflate operating costs thus
hurting the fragile economic recovery, Our strategy in Hong Kong
will focus on rigorously enh;\ncing Giordano's brand image.

3. After implementing the year long marketing strategies in Taiwan, the
falling sales trend has now been rescued. Management is also
pleased with the effectiveness of certain internal changes made during
the year. However, the result of the presidential election in the first
quarter may have an important influence on how the economy may
be headed for the balance of the year. Even taking this uncertainty
into consideration, Managsment plans to add 30 new core line stores
and 12 new Bluestar Exchange outlets this year.

4. In Singapore, consumption i{s expected to be dampened by the
wide-spread wage cuts and the recent Goods and Services Tax
hike. In view of the challenging environment, Management will focus
on service and brand differentiation, and market segmentation.
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Outlocks for the Korean economy in 2004 are mixed. However, we
do believe that the worst for the economy is over. After adopting the
Global Information Technology platform in late 2003, Management
will be able to better manage their sales and inventory and to work
closely with other markets. Markdowns will be greatly curtailed by
better production cycle management made available in the information
system. In 2004, Management plans to open about 20 core line
stores.

Development in Japan is on the right track. The new operating modal!
appears to be working well and operating losses are within budget.
Management will focus development in the Kansai area in the near
term. With the recovering economy, better sales strategy, and an
aggressive management team, the operation is projected to
breakeven during the second half of the year.
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The directors have pleasure in submitting their report together with the
audited financial statements of the Company and the Group for the year
ended December 31, 2003.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal business
of the Group is the retailing and distribution of casual apparel and
accessories under Giordano, Giordano Ladies, Giordano Junior and
Bluestar Exchange brands. These brands offer basic to modern fashionable
apparel of quality and value. The Group also carries on apparel
manufacturing operation, supporting the Group’s retail business and
supplying products to third parties.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group’s performance by principal activities and
geographical locations of operations for the year ended December 31,
2003 is set out in note 2 to the financial statements on pages 50 to 54,

RESULTS

The results and the cash flow of the Group for the year ended
December 31, 2003, and the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at that date, are set out in the financial statements on pages 36
to 80.

DIVIDENDS
An interim dividend of 1.5 HK cents per share and an interim special
dividend of 3.0 HK cents per share were paid on September 10, 2003.

The directors recommend to shareholders the payment of a final dividend
of 4.5 HK cents per share and a final special dividend of 12.0 HK cents
per share for the year ended December 31, 2003.

RESERVES
Movements in reserves during the year are set out in the Statements of
Changes in Equity on pages 40 and 41.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at December 31, 2003, the retained profits of the Company together
with the contributed surplus available for distrioution amounted to HK$ 997
million (2002: HK$1,030 million).
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CHARITABLE DONATIONS
Donations made for charitable purposes by the Group during the year
amounted to HK$1.8 million.

FIXED ASSETS

During the year, the Group acquired fixed assets of approximately
HK$62 million. Movements in fixed assets during the year are set out in
note 11 to the financial statements on pages 63 and 64.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at December 31,
2003 are set out in note 28 to the financial statements on pages 77 to
80.

BANK LOANS AND OVERDRAFTS

As at December 31, 2003, the Group’s bank loans and overdrafts of
approximately HK$66 million were repayable on demand or within one
year.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

The aggregate percentages of purchases and sales attributable to the
Group’s five largest suppliers and customers respectively are less than
30 percent.

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL INFORMATION
A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last
ten fiscal years is set out on pages 2 and 3.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the movements in share capital of the Company during the year
are shown in note 17 to the financial statements on page 68.

SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

A summary of the share option scheme and details of the movement in
share options of the Company during the year are set out on pages 81 to
85.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-
Laws although there are no restrictions against such rights under the
laws of Bermuda.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE

COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year. Neither
the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of the
Company'’s shares during the year.

DIRECTORS
The directors who held office during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Mr. LAU Kwok Kuen, Peter

Mr. AU Man Chu, Milton *

Mr. Barry John BUTTIFANT *

Mr. FUNG Wing Cheong, Charles

Mr. LEE Peng Fel, Allen, Jp *

Mr. MAH Chuck On, Bernard

Mr. William Garrett BENNETT #
(resigned on July 1, 2003)

Mr. WONG Pak Chuen, Paut
{resigned on February 15, 2003)

independent non-executive
# Non-executive

Mr. Barry John Buttifant will retire at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting in accordance with Bye-Law 98 of the Company’s Bye-Laws
and, being eligible, offer himself for re-election.

Biographical details of the directors of the Company and senior managers
of the Group as at the date of this report are set out on pages 7 10 9.

DIRECTOR’S SERVICE CONTRACT

The director being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting does not have any service contract with the Company or
its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

None of the directors had a material interest, wheather directly or indirectly,
in any contract of significance subsisting during or at the end of the year
to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party.
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INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS

As at December 31, 2003, the interests and short positions of the directors
and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations {(within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)
which have been notified to the Company pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8
of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which any
such director or chief executive was taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO) and have been recorded in the register maintained
by the Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, or which have been
notified to the Company pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies contained in the Rules

)

w s B

BEZESRAR)RT ¢ Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) (“Listing Ruies”), were as follows:
EQTRG Shares in the Company
FLHZER
BORARRE BER
RORSEREE (Heit) B EER
(HteE) Beneficial Approximate
Beneficial interest in unlisted aggregate
EEgE ERHE interest in shares underlying shares percentage
Name of director Nature of interest (Note) (Note) of interests
BB 8 A
Lau Kwok Kuen, Pster ~ Personal 12,708,000 25,000,000 2.61%
BkE & A
Fung Wing Cheong, Charles Personal 800,000 5,900,000 0.46%
S58% BA
Mah Chuck On, Bernard Personal 479,086 6,840,000 0.51%
fraE Note:

BEZBAORBRATETAZEBROER TS

HE -

ARERRTRARABLRARRAINELA
ZHBENGZERE (BSR4
TTRERMCERESETR L) BRS
B BERENT-ENTHEEZBRESEHN -
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Interests in the shares and underlying shares of equity derivatives are long
position,

Details of the interests of directors and chief executive of the Company in
the underlying shares of equity derivatives in respect of options granted
to them pursuant to the share option scheme adopted by the Company
on January 24, 2002 are set out in the Share Option Information on
pages 81 to 85,
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EARBER (RREHIEXVEZEE) 2
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Save as disclosed above, as at December 31, 2008, none of the directors
and chief executive of the Company had or was deemed to have any
interest or short position in the shares, underlying shares or debentures
of the Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO), which has been recorded in the register maintained
by the Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO or which has been
notified to the Company pursuant to the above mentioned Model Code of
the Listing Rules. Furthermore, save as disclosed in the Share Option
Information set out on pages 81 to 85, at no time during the year ended
December 31, 2003 was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party
to any arrangements to enable the directers of the Company or.any of
their spouses or children under the age of 18 to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or
any other body corporate.

KB REZ INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
RZEZ=ZFTZA=+—8 - FTH AL (B Asat December 31, 2003, the interests or short positions of the following
AAREERITHARIN) DBRBZEMNEXY persons, other than directors and chief executive of the Company, in the
HE-—REF=ZS/HEMARFTRE - XLOHEFZ  shares or underlying shares of the Company which have been disclosed
BREZEZTNBEHIAZEREKRAEZEEY  to the Company pursuant to Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO have
Bift  BERARZRMHLMAEEAMD 2 been recorded in the register kept by the Company pursuant to section
EAE 336 of SFO:
FERGR
HERGAH
Aggregate long BRZETRER
28 o= position in shares  Approximate aggregate
Name Notes and underlying shares percentage of interests
Aberdeen Asset Management Asia Ltd 1 180,480,800 12.51%
Harris Associates L.P. 2 157,980,300 10.95%
State Street Corporation 3 119,884,027 8.31%
J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. 4 110,977,071 7.70%
st Notes:

1. Aberdeen Assét Management Asia Ltd#
EN-—RBATER+NEENERZEM

2. Harris Associates LP. §EH—BHE T+
BATNEZ=BRHHARERE -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
rd N E B S E 2 3

1. The capacity of Aberdeen Asset Management Asia Ltd in holding the
180,480,800 shares was as Investment Manager.

2. The capacity of Harris Associates L.P. in holding the 157,980,300 shares
was as Investment Manager.
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The 119,884,027 shares were held by State Street Bank & Trust
Company, which was a wholly-owned subsidiary of State Street
Corporation. By virtue of the SFO, State Street Corporation was deemed
to be interested in the 119,884,027 shares.

The capacity of State Street Corporation in holding the 119,884,027
shares was as Controlled Corporation.

Details of the 110,877,071 shares held by J. P. Morgan Chase & Co.
were as follows:

BEROGAR
Aggregate long

BERAEHN
Approximate

position in shares percentage of Interest

J.P. Morgan Chase & Co.

J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset Management Holdings Inc.
J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset Management (Asia) Inc.

JF Asset Management Limited

JPMorgan Chase Bank

J.P. Morgan International inc.

J.P. Morgan International Finance Limited
J.P. Morgan Holdings (UK) Limited

J.P. Morgan Securities Ltd.

J.P. Morgan Overseas Capital Corporation
J.P. Morgan Whitefriars Inc.

J.P. Morgan Investment Management Inc.
J.P. Morgan Investment Management Limited

J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset Management
Holdings Inc. - JPMorgan Chase Bank X%
J.P. Morgan investment Management Inc.
2EEHEETRAAIP Morgan Chase &
Co. BB - BEZKSG + J.P. Morgan
Chase & Co. BEEEE—-E—-TFTENT
TELTFRLT-BRHz2EEH -

ANNUAL REPORT 2003 & &

110,877,071 7.695%
18,120,000 1.256%
18,120,000 1.256%
18,120,000 1.256%
72,466,950 5.025%

1,054,000 0.073%
1,054,000 0.073%
1,000,000 0.069%
1,000,000 0.089%
54,000 0.004%
54,000 0.004%
20,390,121 1.414%
2,136,000 0.148%

Notes:

The entire issued share capital of each of J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset
Management Holdings Inc., JPMorgan Chase Bank and J.P. Morgan
Investment Management Inc. was owned by J.P. Morgan Chase & Co.
which, by virtue of the SFO, was deemed to be interested in the
110,977,071 shares held by these subsidiaries.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED,
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(ii)
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J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. i3 BH—E—F
EAT+ELTELCT-REOIESEZH
HEF-ETIENTRAESEEAA
MF=B-+_E_THRARELERRN
TRELTEB-TZL+-RA%ERL
REA o

o FEEATFABLTE-FTE
t+—B BTG ENREG -

—FANE-+TZEWKA JF Asset
Management Limited BT # & ° J.P. Morgan
Fleming Asset Management (Asia) Inc.#
& JF Asset Management Limited8 4% 2
ATHhEANAGERE - @ J.P Morgan
Fleming Asset Management (Asia) Inc. 8l
& J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset
Management Holdings Inc. 22 &5 -

% JPMorgan Chase Bank FT#EH
tT-ER+AREATFABATBRERG
Eb+-F—gm+-—BE-TAEA+HEA
ERFHE - BEZHKHA - JPMorgan Chase
BankR H 2 B M B 2 8 J.P. Morgan
Internationallinc. HRIEEE—EZHED
F i 2 # % J.P. Morgan International Inc.
#®%E J.P. Morgan International Finance
Limited 2 2 8 B B 1TA A

— B &R AP Morgan Securities Ltd. 3
% ° J.P. Morgan Holdings (UK) Limited#
£ J.P. Morgan Securities Ltd. B2 Z L+
@Bk #E « %A J.P. Morgan International
Finance LimitedZ ¥ # & - E B J.P.
Morgan Overseas Capital CorporationZ
2 4 M B2 A J.P. Morgan Whitefriars
Inc.* J.P. 'Morgan Overseas Capital
Corporation REZEEB L FJP
Morgan International Finance Limited7i &

EREAEATR-

£ J.P. Morgan Investment Management
Inc,. MEBMN-_FE=ZF+HIhEZT—F
Zt+-—BBRH - ARP-FABZ+HE
NF-BZ+—RAEERE - BBEK
# + J.P. Morgan Investment Management
nc. THBEEFEZEMNBAR J.P.
Morgan Investment Management Limited

MHEM_a—+t=Z8~XTR -
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The capacity of J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. in holding the 110,877,071
shares was, as to 1,054,000 shares, as Beneficial Owner, as to
43,222,000 shares, as Investment Manager and, as to 66,701,071 shares,
as Approved Lending Agent.

In addition, there was a Lending Pool of 86,701,071 shares.

18,120,000 shares were held by JF Asset Management Limited, which
was 99.99% owned by J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset Management (Asia)
Inc. which was, in turn, wholly-owned by J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset
Management Holdings Inc.

The 72,466,950 shares held by JPMorgan Chase Bank included
71,412,950 shares held directly; by virtue of the SFO, JPMorgan Chase
Bank was deemed to be interested in the 1,054,000 shares held by J.P.
Morgan International Inc., which in turn owned the entire issued share
capital of J.P. Morgan International Finance Limited.

1,000,000 shares were held by J.P. Morgan Securities Ltd., which was
90% owned by J.P. Morgan Holdings (UK) Limited which was, in turn,
wholly-owned by J.P. Morgan International Finance Limited, which also
indirectly held 54,000 shares through J.P. Morgan Whitefriars Inc. the
entire share capital in which was held by J.P. Morgan Overseas Capital
Corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary of J.P. Morgan International
Finance Limited.

The 20,390,121 shares held by J.P. Morgan Investment Management
Inc. included 18,254,121 shares held directly and, by virtue of the SFO,
the deemed Interest of 2,136,000 shares held by its wholly-owned
subsidiary, J.P. Morgan Investment Management Limited.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into
or existed during the year.

COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF BEST PRACTICE

in the opinion of the directors, the Company complied with the Code of
Best Practice as set out in Appandix 14 of the Listing Rules throughout
the year, except in relation to guideline 7: as non-executive directors of
the Company are appointed for a term expiring upen their retirement by
rotation as required by the Company's Bye-Laws; and guideline 11: as a
matter of the Company policy, remuneration of directors is dealt with by a
Compensation Committee appointed by the board of directors of the
Company and presently it comprises an executive director, two
independent non-executive directors and an independent board advisor.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an Audit Committee since 1998 in
accordance with the Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of
the Listing Rules. Two meetings of the Audit Committee were held during
the year to review and advise the bhoard of directors on the Group’s
financial reporting process and internal controls, As at the date of this
report, the Audit Committee comprises the three independent non-
executive directors of the Company.

AUDITORS

PricewaterhouseCoopers, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment, and a resolution to this effect will be proposed at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board
LAU KWOK KUEN, PETER
Chairman

Hong Kong, March 18, 2004

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 36 to 80 which have
been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of financial
statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial statements
which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting

policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our
audit, on those financial statements and to repaort our opinion solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other persen for the contents
of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An audit
includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment
of the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the
preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting
policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the Company and the
Group, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.
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AUDITORS’ REPORT.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information
and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us
with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our
opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of
information in the financial statements. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at December 31,
2003 and of the Group's profit and cash fiows for the year then ended
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, March 18, 2004
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

HE-_ZTE-F+-_A=+—8BLEE
For the year ended December 31, 2003

(E 5 6R)
‘ B 5E (Restated)
(M%#ﬁ%iﬁ;ﬂf/‘i) (In HK$ mitlions) Note 2003 2002
BRE Turnover 2 $3,389 $3,588
HEMRT Cost of sales (1,755) (1,911)
EH Gross profit 1,634 1,677
Ha e 2s Other revenue 2 78 100
DHER Distribution expense (970) (994)
EEER Administrative expense (141) (147)
HEp@EaH Other operating expense (237) (251)
R Operating profit 2,3 364 385
BEEH Finance expense 4 (3) )
ERBEDRER Share of profits of associated companies 21 85
Bk T Al 45 R Profit before taxation 382 466
R Taxation 7 (89) {(114)
BRitE R Profit after taxation 203 352
YEBRFERS Minority interests {27 {24)
% 58 7 e 38 F Profit attributable to sharsholders 8 $ 266 $ 328
% 2 Dividends 9 $ 303 $ 274
FRER Earnings per share 10
EX Basic 185 ¢ 228¢
BE Diluted 18.4 ¢ 22.6 ¢

m GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
3B i

- O s B ot

m ™~ =
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BALANCE SHEETS!
—EBE=F+=ZA=+—8H
December 31, 2003

(BEF VIR
(Restated)
B8 £ Group 24 8 Company
(KEEEETHER) (In HK& millions) Note 2003 2002 2003 2002
=g 3 ASSETS
FRBEE Non-current assets
BEEE Fixed assets 11 $ 580 $ 623 $ 192 $ 198
MEAEERS Interest in subsidiaries 12 - - 1,083 1,078
A INGIE £ Interest in associated companies 13 257 256 - -
BETEREBERZE Rental deposit and prepayment 14 184 189 - -
BEFRBEE Deferred tax assets 21 15 10 - -
1,036 1,078 1,275 1,276
REBEE Current assets
AT Inventories 15 222 252 - -
fE W BR =X Trade receivables 16 171 136 - -
EMEUR - -TE X Other receivables, deposits and
BB prepayments 276 286 3 3
BERBETER Cash and bank balances 25 850 667 335 351
1,519 1,341 338 354
BEE Total assets $2,555 $2,419 $1,613 $1,630
B k&M EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
REERF#E Capital and reserves
AR Share capital 17 $ 72 $ 72 $ 72 $ 72
&5 Reserves 18 1,489 1,513 1,228 1,287
BERS Proposed dividends 9 238 209 238 209
1,799 1,794 1,538 1,568
SEBFEER Minority interests 71 61 - -
EREBEMN Non-current liabilities
REBE Long-term liabilities 19 - 5 - -
EEHRERRE Deferred tax liabilities 21 77 79 - -
77 84 - -
e A& Current liabilities :
FE T BR 2R Trade payables 20 300 209 - -
HivENRRESER Other payables and accruals 189 177 8 9
RHABELZ Current portion of long-term
BB liabilities 19 - 4 - -
RITERRES Bank loans and overdrafts 25 66 53 66 53
1B Taxation 7 53 37 1 -
608 480 75 62
ARERAMR Total equity and liabilities $2,555 $2,419 $1,613 $1,630
2 RE BFAR
LAU KWOK KUEN, PETER MAH CHUCK ON, BERNARD
Ex EZx
Director Director
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
BE_TR=F+_-_A=+—-BLFE
For the year ended December 31, 2003

(EFHR)

Bt &F (Restated)
(UBEEETREN) (In HK$ millions) Note 2003 2002
RBEER Operating activities:
B 7 AT F Profit before taxation $382 $466
e Adjustments for:
FE 1 B4 R A Share of profits of associated companies (1) (85)
BEEENE Depreciation of fixed assets 103 113
BB A Interest-income 4] 9)
RITEFHE Interest on bank loans -
MEMEEZHNE Interest element of finance leases 3 3
B M ‘ Written off of goodwill -
HEBATEEZFER Net loss on disposal of fixed assets 10 13
BEBMEDAESY Loss on dilution in interest

=] in an associated company 1 -
BEZRY Decrease in inventories - 30 31
FEARERE - EMEURE - (Increase)/decrease in trade receivables,

HES S E0E -0 other receivables, deposits and

2 (&) prepayments (30) 117
ETERER - HApEf & Increase/(decrease) in trade payables,

REMEAZEMN/CRL)  other payables and accruals 103 (95)
BETHRETZRS Cash generated from operations 574 556
SRR Interest paid - (1)
ENREEEZAE Interest element of finance lease payments ()] (3)
EREBFEH Hong Kong profits tax paid (27) (18)
BfENRIE Overseas tax paid (46) (53)
[EEBIBEESFAFE  Net cash inflow from operating activities $498 $481

e

g e
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENTL___*”W_,

BE_ZZE=E+_/=+—8Lt=EE

For the year ended December 31, 2003

(EFIR)
W5 (Restated)
(MEBREETAEN) (In HK$ millions) Note 2003 2002
REXER Investing activities:
RERATEE Purchase of fixed assets $ (62) $ (80)
HEBREREZHA Proceeds from sale of fixed assets - 2
BHENSRBENEE Decrease/(increase) in rental deposit
2B (B m) and prepayment 5 (95)
2 W2 Interest received 7 g
DU AEIR S Dividends received from associated companies 12 11
FRER=EA LT (Increase)/decrease of bank deposits
ZRITEBFH with maturity over three months from
2B mE L date of deposits 4 3
REXB-BEETLTHE Net cash outflow from investing activities (42) (150)
BEXBNZ Net cash inflow before
RERARE financing activities 456 331
BEEY Financing activities: 24
BEERAMEZEARHSN Capital element of finance lease payments 9) (5)
EEIBRREX Repayment of minority shareholders’ loan - 4)
BIIRARZHEA Proceeds from issue of share capital 3 7
HERTEX New bank loans - 23
EHERITER Repayment of bank loans - (71)
BRLEBRERE Dividends paid to minority shareholders (20) (16)
BfRE Dividends paid (274) (202)
REXBZEEALESR Net cash outflow from financing activities {300) (268)
ReRASEE2EN Increase in cash and cash equivalents 156 63
FUEER Cash and cash equivalents at
BReSELER the beginning of the year 611 537
NEEXBB TS Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 10 11
ERBEER Cash and cash equivalents at
B2ZERE the end of the year . 25 $777 $611
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__STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

BHE-_ZTZ=F+-/A=+—HLFE
For the year ended December 31, 2003

(a) &5 (a) Group ‘
Bx (M3 16)
RE&E {Note 1%
Bx  BABE  Capital ROEE EXBE  EtE AR
Share Contributed  redemption Share  Exchange Other  Retained &
(HAREETAEN) {In HKS milions) capital  surplus resetve  premium  reserve  reserves profits Total
R-ZEzE-A-8- At January 1, 2003, §72 $383 $3 $463 $198) $126 $919 $1,868
_BEEs as previously reported
RAgn IR "] Effect of adopling SSAP 12
-GERBERIE RE - provided for net deferred
(3 1) tax liabltes (Note 1 {j - . - . - - 4 ")
BR-23-%--R At January 1, 2003,
g5 a5 restated §n $383 $3 $463 so8) 4126 $845 $1,704
AEERTIRER Profit for the year dealt with by:
ARARHBAR Company and subsiciaries - - - - - - 253 253
B2LT Associated companies - - - - - - 13 13
BEEREHE Issue of shares under
EGrAR) shere option scheme - - - 3 - - - 3
ZEICERERENRE 2002 final and special dividends
@n_&&bl& (Note S{bj) - - - - - - (209} {209)
Z3ZIERBREARS 2003 interim and specia
(s 9@)‘ dhidends Note 9(a) - - - - - - (65) (65)
BNNBRL AR Bxchange adjustment on
ARRAEL tranglation of overseas
ENRE subsidiaries and branches - - - - 13 - - 13
glpangig Provided for net deferred
BB o) tax liablites (Note 21) - - - - ] - - @)
R-8Rz£+ZFZ+-R At December 31, 2003 $n §383 8 $466 $(88) §126 $837 41,799
RER: Declt with by
FRRREELR Company and subsiciaries m $383 $3 $466 $(89) $ 12 4 1491
Z 3N Associated companies - - - - - 114 194 308
RZBRZF+ZA=1-F At December 31, 2003 §72 §383 $ $466 $(68) $126 $837 $1,799
ZREIEIHRETOT: The comparative figures for 2002 are set out 2s follows:
gx (HR18)
REGS (Note 1%
BA  B)BB  Capitd RERE EXRE  EiE EREH
Share Contributed  redemption Share  Exchange Other  Retained At
(HRRFETEEN) {in HKS millions) capital surplus reserve  premium reserve  reserves profits Total
R-EE-F-8-8 At danuary 1, 2002,
B 8 previously reported §12 $388 8 §456 $(125) $1ar $779 $1,695
RASHERENZ % Effect of adopting SSAP 12
-EERBARIEIAR - provided for net deferred
(#3 1() tax iltes Note 1() - ; - - 1 - 1) )
H-23-%-F-8 At January 1, 2002,
gEFIE 8 restated §72 $383 $ §456 §(124 §1o1 718 31,635
REEENEER Profi for the year dealt
(EFpE) with by frestated) _
AORRNEBAF Company and subsidiaries - - - - - - 270 270
BELA Associated companies - - - - - - 58 58
BEEREE Issue of shares under
ik 3irai share aption scheme - - - 7 - - - 7
“ET-EXEREARE 2001 final and special dvidends
{iF3 gg) (Note 9b}) - - - - - - (137) (137)
—ZR-aasna i o }) 2002 interim dividend {Note 91g)) - - - - - - 65) (65)
SREpeR Transfer to other reserves - - - - - i 1 -
ENHBLER Bxchangs adjustment on
ALFREL translation of overseas
CEREE subsiciaries and branches - - - - 7 - - a
BURERERE Provided for net defered
ZBEHE ) tax liablfties (Note 21} - - - - ) - - 1)
RZFBZET-R=+-H At December 31, 2002 §72 $383 83 $463 § {98 $126 §845 $1,794
RER(BHIE) Dealt with by (restated):
ARERNEAD Gampany and subsidiaries 872 8383 8 §463 §98) §12 §664 §1,499
BEDT Associaied companies - - - - - 114 181 245
R-ZE-F+-fZ1-H At December 31, 2002 §72 $383 8 483 $199) $126 $845 $1,794
go};o&mgﬂ 1?§TEQNATION%L LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2003 & 1
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY _. _ B
BE_EE=-FE+_A=Zt+—BULEE

For the year ended December 31, 2003

(b) 237 ~ (b) Company
=08
RERE
Bx  #ARH Capital RGEE EHRERN
Share Contributed redemption Share  Retained i
(HEBEETEERN) {in HKS millions} capital surplus reserve  premium profits Total
R-FE=%-F-H At January 1, 2003 $72 $540 $3 $463 $490 $1,568
AEERHM(H 8 Profit for the year (Note 8) - - - - 241 241
EREBRENE Issue of shares under
[iik s pd:q0) share option scheme - - - 3 - 3
ZZRCERBR 2002 final and special
BRRS (M o) dividends (Note 9(b}) - - - - (209) (209)
CEECEDRHR 2003 interim and special
BHRE(HE 9a) dividends (Note 9(a)) - - - - (65) (65)
R-Z@BZE+ZBZ+-B At December 31, 2003 872 $540 $3 $466 $457 $1,538
ZEECEZHEETEMT . The comparative figures for 2002 are set out as follows:
%
RERE
Bx  #ABR& Capital ROHE RHEEH
Share Contributed redemption Share  Retained At
(HEETETREN) (in HK$ miffions) capital surplus reserve  premium profits Total
RZTZ-F-F-R At January 1, 2002 $72 $540 $3 $456 $391 $1,462
FEZRHEE 9) Profit for the vear {Note 8) - - - - 301 301
REBRESS ssue of shares under
ik 3694 o share option scheme - - - 7 - 7
ZRE-£XBR 2001 final and
BRI A b)) special dividends (Note (b)) - - - - (137) (137)
ZFECEDERE 2002 interim dividend
(3 9(a) (Note S(a)) - - - - (65) (65)
RZZBE-&T-A=Z+—-8 At December 31, 2002 §72 $540 $3 $463 $490 $1,568
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'NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 8 x W =

—ELE=H+ZR=+—8
December 31, 2003

1.

(a)

(b)

FTEGFHBR

BBEBRRTPARAZIES
BT :

ARRRS

RHEE
AUBREDNERESLCREAZ QS
BERESEHMACET 2 8523
ol - AUBBRRBBEEREEHE
EH -

REFEE  AEERBEECHELE
BRZEHEREN([EHER]) F+
SHRIMEHR]I (BB FERBE G
BE - HEBHEIAR-TEZE—A-
B MERBRZEAFEENR -

THAAREEFAUGET 282
BET M EHEHRRLNETER
BRME 1A -

il FEEEANRARBNIZEAZTSRE
BEREAEENYE -

REER
DREFY
tEEA

AEBEXEEZWER
HEBEXLEEREE
BRERANEE -

(i)

il

Dup

HEMBRARZKANERE &Y
EMBZBRANRRERERREE
FEERCIERERSBRRA
XEIANEZEARBHEHENE
BE)ZEE -

(iv)

V) PERREBERENRBRRFAIENE
RRIREREREEFE 2 EH -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
& &/ B E R A A

{a)

(b)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
financial statements are set out below:

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and comply
with accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants ("HKSA”). The financial statements are prepared under
the historical cost convention.

in the current year, the Group has changed its accounting policy
following its adoption of the Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice (“SSAP"} 12 “Income Tax" (revised) issued by the HKSA
which is effective for accounting years commencing on or after
January 1, 2003.

" The significant change in the Group’s accounting policy resulting

from the adoption of this revised SSAP12 is set out in note 1(i).

Basis of consolidation

(il  The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
December 31, 2003.

(il All material intercompany transactions and balances within the
Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are dealt with in the consolidated profit and loss account
from or up to the effective dates of acquisition or disposal.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents the
difference between the proceeds of the sale and the Group’s
share of its net assets together with any unamortized goodwill
or negative goodwill which was not previously charged or
recognized in the consolidated profit and loss account.

(v) Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders
in the operating results and net assets of subsidiaries.
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{c)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
—EE=-F+_-_R=+—H

December 31, 2003

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company in which the Company, directly or indirectly,
controls more than 50 percent of its voting power or issued share
capital or controls the composition of its board of directors or have
power to govern its financial and operating policies.

Investments in subsidiaries are carried in the Company's balance
sheet at cost, less provision for impairment losses. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.

Associated companies

An associated company is a company, not being a subsidiary, in
which an equity interest is held for the long-term and significant
influence is exercised in its management.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group’s share
of the results of associated companies for the year, and the
consolidated balance sheet includes the Group'’s share of net assets
of the associated companies and also the balance of unamortized
premium on acquisition.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over
the fair value of the Group's share of the net assets of the acquired
subsidiary/associated company at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill on acquisitions is included in intangible assets and is
amortized using the straight-line method over its estimated useful
life to a maximum period of 20 years. However, any impairment
arising on such goodwill is accounted for in the year the impairment
takes place. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying
amount of goodwill is assessed and written down immediately to its
recoverable amount.

The gain or Joss on disposal of a subsidiary or an associated company
includes the unamortized balance of goodwill relating to the company
disposed of, or the related goodwill written off against reserves to
the extent it has not previously been calculated in the profit and loss
account.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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_ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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{f)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fixed assets

U

(i)

(vii)

Freehold land is stated at cost and is not amortized.

Leasehold land and buildings, Ieasehold improvements and other
fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses. Cost represents the
purchase price of the asset and other costs incurred to bring
the asset into its existing use.

Depreciation of leasehold land is calculated to write off its cost
over the unexpired period of the lease.

Depreciation of leasehold buildings and improvements is
calculated to write off their carrying amounts over the unexpired
periods of the leases or their expected useful lives to the Group
whichever is shorter. An asset’s carrying amount is the amount
at which it is included in the balance sheet, whether at cost or
valuation, after deducting accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation of fixed assets is calculated to write off their costs
on the straight-line basis over their expected usefu! lives to the
Group. The principal annual rates used for this purpose are:

Leasehold land and buildings 2%
Leasehold improvements 20%
Plant and machinery 20%

20% - 25%
20% - 25%
20% - 25%

Motor vehicles
Office equipment
Furniture and fixtures

Costs incurred in restoring fixed assets to their normal Working
condition are charged to the profit and loss account.
improvement works are capitalized and depreciated over their
expected useful lives to the Group.

At each balance sheet date, the carrying amount of fixed assats
are reviewed in order to assess whether there is any indication
of impairment. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated and where relevant, an
impairment loss is recognized to reduce the asset to its
recoverable amount, such impairment losses are recognized in
the profit and loss account.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fixed assets (continued)

(vili) The gain or loss on disposal of fixed asset is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant asset, and is recognized in the profit and loss
account.

Assets under leases
{) Finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the rewards
and risks of ownership of assets are accounted for as finance
leases. At the inception of a finance lease, the fair value of the
asset is recorded together with the obligation, excluding the
interest element, to pay future rentals.

Payments to the lessor are treated as consisting of capital and
interest elements. Finance charges are charged to the profit
and loss account in proportion to the capital balance
outstanding.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the
shorter of their estimated useful lives or the lease periods.

(i) Operating leases
Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the leasing company are
accounted for as operating leases. Rental payments applicable
to such operating leases are charged to the profit and loss
account on a straight-line basis over the lease periods.

Inventories

inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value.
Cost is determined on a weighted average basis and is arrived at as
follows:

()  Raw materials and purchased goods - invoiced prices plus
procurement costs.

(i)  Work in progress and finished goods - cost of direct materials,
direct labor and an appropriate proportion of production
overheads.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(h)

®

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Inventories (continued)

Net realizable value is the price at which inventories can be sold in
the normal course of business after allowing for the costs of
realization and, where appropriate, the cost of conversion from their
existing state 10 a finished condition.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using liability method, on
temporary differences between the tax base of assets/{liabilities) and
their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Taxation rates
enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date are used
to determine deferred taxation.

Deferred tax assets are not recognized unless it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilized.

Deferred taxation is provided on the temporary differences arising
on investment in subsidiaries and associated companies, except
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be
controlied by the parent company and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

In prior years, deferred taxation was accounted for at the current
taxation rate in respect of timing difference between taxable profit
and accounting profit to the extent that a liability or an asset was
expected to be payable or recoverable in the foreseeable future. The
change in accounting policy has been applied retrospectively so that
the comparative figures presented have been restated to conform to
the changed policy.

As detailed in the statement of changes in equity, opening balances
of equity at January 1, 2002 and 2003 were reduced by HK$60
million and HK$74 million respectively, which represent the unprovided
net deferred tax liabilities in the two years. This change has resulted
in an increase in deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities as
well as a decrease in investment in associated companies at
December 31, 2002 by HK$10 million, HK$79 million and HK$5
million respectively. The profit for the year ended December 31,
2002 and the equity at that date have been reduced by HK$13
million and HK$74 million respectively.

ANNUAL REPORT 2003 & #
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1. T E g5 B E (8 1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i) H¥RrE (i) Translation of foreign currencies
FRAZHNEXGDEXFGEEZEEXR Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into
ERARBE - LUINSHEEZIIEEREKRE Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction
ERARYNLAEAZEXBRERAEE dates. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are transfated
AR - BUTHE MEEZERE into Mong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the balance
BHEHABEER sheet date, Except as noted below, exchange differences are dealt

with in the profit and l0ss account.
BNHELRARSDAZEERERTD The balance sheets of overseas subsidiaries and branches at the
REEBERAER AR - G5 year end are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rate of exchange
BRARRALRIZBHERTIREAZLF ruling at the balance sheet date. The profit and loss accounts of
VEXREREY -RUEELEZEARZE overseas subsidiaries and branches are translated at an average
RERERRZREDER - rate for the year. Exchange differences are dealt with as a movement
in exchange reserve.
(k) AR (k) Revenue recognition
) BEEBRADREVEHERIKE ()  Revenue in respect of goods sold is recognized on the basis of
R - goods sold and delivered.

(i) FEBABRBARBEZASRS (i) Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis, taking
Bl RERMEFE - into account the principal amounts outstanding and the interest

rates applicable.

iy HERAEREREEESR - (i) Commission income is recognized when services are rendered.

v) BTEBARBHEEER - (iv) Royalty income is recegnized on an accrual basis.

v RBEEEZHSUABRERZERE (v) Operating lease rental income is recognized on a straight-line
R e basis.

v BREBRAERBREZEFETH (vl Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive
BB o payment is established.

N RBRERSE {) Borrowing costs
FEEBRARBEFEARHERS All borrowing costs are charged to the profit and loss account in the
® o year in which they are incurred.

ANNIIAI REPART 2003 & GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED Qﬁ)
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1.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

{m) Employee benefits

(0

(ii

Pension obligations

Except for the pension scheme arrangements in Taiwan, the
Group operates defined contribution schemes and, if applicable,
participates in central defined contribution provident fund
schemes for all qualified employees. The assets of the said
schemes are held separately from those of the Group in
independently administered funds. Contributions to these
schemes are made by both the employers and employees at
rates ranging from two percent to twenty percent on the
employees’ salary.

The Group's contributions to the mandatory provident fund
scheme and defined contribution plans are expensed as incurred
and, if applicable, are reduced by contributions forfeited by
those employees who leave the scheme or the plan prior to
vesting fully in the contributions.

The branches of a wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group, in
Taiwan participate in a central defined benefit pension schemes
{(“Taiwan Schemes”) providing benefits to all employees in
accordance with the Labor Standards Law (as amended) in
Taiwan. The Group has an obligation to ensure that there are
sufficient funds in the Taiwan Schemes to pay the benefits
earned. The branches currently contribute at two percent of
the total salaries as determined and approved by the relevant
government authorities. The assets of the Taiwan Schemes are
invested by the Central Trust of China.

Equity compensation benefits

Under the share option scheme of the company, share options
are granted to eligible persons at directors’ discretion. When
options are granted, considerations received are recognized in
the financial statements. When the options are exercised, the
proceeds received net of any transaction costs are credited to
share capital (nominal value) and share premium.
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December 31, 2003

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investment
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash without
notice. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank overdrafts and advances
from banks repayable within three months from the date of the
advance.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required 1o settle the obligation, and
a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting, the Group
has determined that business segments be presented as the primary
reporting format and geographical as the secondary reporting format.

Segment assets consist primarily of fixed assets, rental deposit and
prepayment, inventories, receivables and operating cash. Segment
liabilities comprise operating liabilities and exclude items such as
taxation and certain corporate borrowings. Capital expenditure
comprises additions to fixed assets, including additions resulting
from acquisitions through purchases of subsidiaries.

In respect of geographical segment reporting, sales are based on
the country in which customers are located. Total assets and capital
expenditure are where the assets are located.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past
events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Group. It can aiso be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognized because it is not
probable that outflow of economic resources will be required or the
amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognized but is disclosed in the notes
to the financial statements. When a change in the probability of an
outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, they will then be
recognized as a provision.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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2. BEHE - WuH R
& #®

FEBFEXBRTERSEH
Giordano * Giordano Ladies - Giordano
Junior » Bluestar Exchange% @ 1 2 &
BEEERAR ALETRABRLHKX
2% UAREETEEERR AR
AEENMZ ATHERKR -

FEROHAZEEERKENT

TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION

The principal business of the Group is retailing and distribution of
casual appare! and accessories under Giordano, Giordano Ladies,
Giordano Junior, Bluestar Exchange brands. The Group also carries
on apparel manufacturing operation, supporting the Group's retail
business and supplying products to third parties.

Turnover and revenue recognized during the year are as follows:

(EFE)
{Restated)
£
Group
(LEEBEETAEN) (in HK$ millions) 2003 2002
BxH Turnover
TERDPHERZ Sales revenue from retailing
HEWA and distribution operations $3,221 $3,375
HREKZ Sales revenue from
HEWA manufacturing operations 168 213
$3,389 $3,588
Hipwrs Other revenue
) B A Interest income $ 7 $ 9
BEKA Commission income 6 g8
ReWA, Rental income 24 20
FrElA Rovalty income 19 24
Efi A Other income 22 38
$ 78 $ 100

@@ GIORDANO INTERMATIONAL LIMITED
e = Frel = I .
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2. BRE
N (8

KHERDH 2. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT

INFORMATION (continued)

(a) XZERERRA-XBIBVEHR

(a) Primary reporting format ~ business segments

FERTHER Rt g%
Retail and BRER Other BEER 40
Distribution ~ Manufacturing  Operation  Eliminations Group
(UEEEETHEN) fin HK$ miflions) 2003 2003 2003 2003 2003
B2y Turnover
HNEE External sales $3,221 $168 $ - $ -
SREHE Inter-segment sales - 517 - (517)
$3,221 $685 $ - $(617) $3,389
FREE Segment results
BEHF QOperating profit $ 316 $ 42 $ 3 $ 3 % 364
REER Finance expense )
EBIEBRERNR Share of profits of
gl associated companies 21
BROAT Profit before taxation 382
"A Taxation (89)
BREER Profit after taxation 293
LERRER Minority interests (27)
BRERGER Profit attributable to shareholders $ 266
BB Assets
THEE Segment assets $1,706 $242 $335 $2,283
BELTER Interast in assoclated companies $ 257 257
FAECRE Unallocated corporate assets 15
BEE Total assets $2,555
=L | Liabilities
PHEE Segment liabiities $ 380 $109 $ 489
*oELRE Unallocated corporate liabilities 19
2RE Total liabilities $ 685
Hth &R Other information
BRRZ (ME 1) Capita expenditure (Note 11) $ 60 $ 2 $ 62
ETEENEMZ 3 Depreciation (Note 3) $ 86 $ 17 $ 103

NEHREERELERBEERET
RPBRRAERTEEBEABEZZR
FR -

Inter-segment sales were conducted in the normal course of business
at prices and terms comparable to the other third party customers
of the Group.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
.

Kl 47 BEm W <+ M\ M\ ==



“

H O O, % W O

"NQOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
—ZTE=F+=-F=+—8

December 31, 2003

2, ¥ HEH WKERI® 2. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT
& 8 (&) INFORMATION {(continued)
(a) TEREE -EK2HEHR {a) Primary reporting format - business segments
(&) ‘ (continued)
BERIHER Ripgk
Retail and HRER Other E#E £y |
Distribution ~ Manufacturing  Operation  Eliminations Group
(HEXEELAEL) {In HK$ milions) 2002 2002 2002 2002 2002
BEE Turnover
HNEE External sales $3,375 $213 $ - $ -
PBEEE Inter-segment sales - 546 - (546)
$3,375 $759 § - $(546) $3,588

PBEH(EFFH  Segment results {restated)

BEET Operating profit $ 320 $ 54 $ 6 $ 5 § 385
REER Finance expense (4)
BEBLAR Share of profits of
HH associated companies 85
BRaEn Profit before taxation 466
HE Taxation {114)
BR%EH Profit after taxation 352
PYRTER Minority interests (24)
B AR i A Profit attrioutable to shareholders $ 328
EE(EXIER) Assets {restated)
AHEE Segment assets $1,509 $293 $351 $2,153
AEDRES Interest in associated companies $ 256 256
ROMZEE Unallocated corporate assets ‘ 10
BEE ! Total assets $2,419
EREFRIER Liabilities (restated)
THEE Segment liahilities $ 286 $120 $ 386
APEZRR Unallocated corporate liabilties 178
gafE Total liabifties $ 564
At ER Other information
EXRY Capital expenditure $ 78 $ 2 $ 80
BEBEME(MIEI  Depreciation (Note 3) $ o4 $ 19 $ 113

(@) GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED MR AL e m e s
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B ERE  KRERS B 2. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT
g 8 (&) INFORMATION (continued)
REFEEX -HESTHER (b) Secondary reporting format - geographical segments
BEFHEX REE
By Capital Total
Turnover  expenditure assets
(AEBEEBTAEWL) {in HK$ millions) 2003 2003 2003
B KB Mainland China $ 818 $19 $ 842
FE Hong Kong 726 7 780
=0 Taiwan 604 15 248
Bihnw Singapore 349 1 125
BEH Korea 170 - -
=y Japan 146 4 55
Efip& Other territories 576 16 233
$3,389 $62 $2,283
- W/NE] Interest in associated
R companies 257
xolkz Unallocated corporate
BE assets 15
BEE Total assets $2,555
(EHE
(Restated)
EREX BAE
Exa Capital Total
Turnover  expenditure assets
(MBRBEETREN) (in HK$ millions) 2002 2002 2002
aeli N 3 Mainland China $ 862 $10 $ 791
5B Hong Kong 784 15 716
a8 Taiwan 877 30 251
i Singapore 372 9 165
-4 Korea 202 - -
=P Japan 200 5 61
E 3 & (B 5% 2(c)) Other territories (Note 2(c)) 491 11 169
$3,588 $30 $2,153
R /NG Interest in associated
(EF5ER) companies (restated) 256
AOEZEE Unallocated corporate assets 10
BEE Total assets $2,419

AREULRB S ZEFEEEE
ZEHHPIELTEREAER  HUL
BIGRBUEH D BN -

ANNUAL REPORT 2003 § #

There is no major disparity in the ratios between turnover and profit
in relation to the above geographical locations, hence no analysis
was presented on profit contributions from the above geographical
locations.
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2. BER  WHaERIH 2. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT
' 8 (&) INFORMATION (continued)

c) REBRZ2EEE£BKRLEER M (¢) Thejoint venture in Germany was dissolved and the entire 23-outlet
Bluestar Exchange B #HE2E -+ = Bluestar Exchange chain was closed on September 30, 2002. The
FTER-EE_FNAAZT8HH- turnover of HK$21 million from Germany market was included in the
RZZEZZFE  BEETHRIEXEA other territories for the year 2002,
BE_FT-BERCBEREMMEE
2B

3. BEgaA 3. OPERATING PROFIT

£m
Group
(KEEBEZTRER) (in HK$ millions) 2003 2002
BEBRMENBRTIEE The operating profit is
‘ stated after charging:

3Gl Auditors’ remuneration $ 3 $ 2
EEETEEWNE Depreciation of owned fixed assets 100 110
REME Depreciation of fixed assets

ZEEBREFE held under finance leases 3 3
BEmeNaER Loss on dilution in interest in

ZE#B an associated company 1 -
HEEREEZRER Net loss on disposal of fixed assets 10 13
TEHEE PLRE - Operating lease rentals in respect of

IRRER retail shops, office premises,

JBEHEEEH factories and warehouses 511 509
BIAA (B3 5) Staff costs (Note 5) 469 517
BEW Written off of goodwill - 1
BEHA: and after crediting:

ERERLAESR Net income arising from
Rz WA EE the temporary transfer of
export quota entitiements $ 4 $ 3
54 ";E'OQD%N '?ﬁ”,&”@%”%" LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2003 % #
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4 BMERHA 4. FINANCE EXPENSE
]
Group
(UEETETAER) (in HK$ millions) 2003 2002
REHEZHE Interest element of finance leases $3 $3
RITERFE interest on bank loans - 1
$3 $4
5. EI B X 5. STAFF COSTS
-1 ]
Group
(MEBRBEETREN) {In HK$ millions) 2003 2002
4 RI1IA Salaries and wages
(BEEEMe) (including directors’ emoluments) $439 $489
BRE - Pension cost -
REM|FREE defined contribution plans 28 28
Bk - Pension cost -
AERENEE defined benefit plans 2 -
$469 $517
REEERN BTAUREERKE During the year, the unvested benefits utilized by employers to reduce
LERBEEDNERABEEONTER the level of contributions was HK$0.4 million (2002: HK$0.5 million}.
(ZEZE-F - BBRE+ER) - B As at December 31, 2003, the amounts of the unvested benefits
ZEEZF+ZFR=T—H - tEAH available to be utilized for the following year was HK$0.03 million
REBAZREERERRBBE=8R (2002: HK$0.09 million).

(IR E%NEBT) -
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6 EEREREEBAER
B e

(a) EBEHE
REAFEER  MEARAESIHZEE
%%WT{

(KB EETAER)

(a)

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S

EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ emoluments

The aggregate amounts of emoluments payable to directors of the

Company during the year are as follows :

(in HK$ millions) 2003 2002
we Fees , $1 $ 1
Eie Other emoluments:
BEXES BEERE . Basic salaries, housing

Hip 284 allowances, other allowances

RE Wik and benefits in kind 9 13

LA Bonuses 9 12

RASHRK Pension contributions - -

$19 $26

BB EENS B AN T B EH
FEECEE-—EER(-TE-&

/%%_EEJTE) °

REFER XADESBEFRAE
YEEERE  ERNRAERAZHE
B R

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
# 8 W B BB O&HE B 4N T

Directors’ fees disclosed above include HK$1 million (2002:

HK$1 million) paid to independent non-executive directors.

During the year, options to subscribe for shares in the Company
exercised and granted to the directors are disclosed under Share

Option Information section of this annual report.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Directors’ emoluments (continued)

The emoluments of the directors are set out below. The emoluments
represent the amounts paid to or receivable by the directors while
being directors of the Company in the respective fiscal years and do
not include the benefits derived or to be derived from the options
granted under the share option scheme to acquire the shares of the
Company.

MEER EEgA
Emofument bands Number of directors
2003 2002
B
HK$
0 - 1,000,000 4 3
1,000,001 - 1,500,000 - 1
1,500,001 - 2,000,000 1 -
2,000,001 - 2,500,000 2 1
2,500,001 - 3,000,000 - -
3,000,001 - 3,500,000 - 1
3,500,001 - 4,000,000 - 1
12,000,001 - 12,500,000 1 -
14,500,001 - 15,000,000 - 1
8 8

NEEER Z(EE(ZET-_F:
E)NEHESNHNEEAS-BET
(ZEB-F &) o
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During the year, three directors (2002: Nil) waived part of the
emoluments amounting to HK$1 million (2002: Nil).
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6.

(b)

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S

EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group
for the year include four {2002: four) directors whose emoluments
are reflected in the analysis presented above. The emoluments
payable to the remaining one (2002: one) individual during the year

are as follows:

(NEEEETBER) ' (In HKS millions) 2003 2002
BEX%g FERY - Basic salaries, housing
Habggh allowances, other allowances
EEYW & and benefits in kind $1 $2
B4 Bonuses - -
RIRSHK Pension contributions - -
$1 $2

BRIREHEREZHEERNBHENT

The emoluments of the remaining highest paid individual fell within

the following bands:

B &R

Emolument bands Number of individual
2003 2002

il

HK$

1,000,001 - 1,500,000 1 -

2,000,001 - 2,500,000

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
rrd w B s B 2 3
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B o’ TAXATION
RABERAZMEI LA The charge for taxation in the consolidated profit and loss account
represents:
(EHE)
(Restated)
-4 !
Group
(ABEBEETREMN) (In HK$ millions) 2003 2002
2T RMEAT Company and subsidiaries:
ECE RN Income tax:
FEEMESRE Current income tax
EEMEH Hong Kong profits tax $24 $ 22
EANR IR Overseas taxation 59 43
BAEEEENER Over provisian in previous year
ZEEFG Hong Kong profits tax (1) (4)
82 61
IR Withholding tax 7 8
EZHE Deferred tax
BREENER Relating to the origination and
2T ERER reversal of temporary differences (9) 18
BERgrge Effect of an increase in tax rate 1 -
(8) 18
/NG Associated companies:
BRI Overseas taxation 8 27
BIEZ Taxation charge $89 $114

e e R T T e}
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AEEZHETERADAUSEHE
Mot ErRBASHBEEY BHE M

TAXATION (continued)

Reconciliation of Group’s profit before taxation at tax rate of the
home country of the Company to taxation charge as follows:

T
£N
Group

(HEEEETHEL) {In HK$ millions) 2003 2002
B A Profit before taxation $382 $ 466
EHREEAZTLER Calculated at a taxation rate of

(ZEB-ZF B2 TN)EZRE 17.5% (2002: 16%) 67 75
HEBERTRHE Effect of different tax rates in

258 other countries 16 21
L s Expenses not deductible for tax purpose 7 8
AERRZIECHBEE Deferred tax assets not recognized 9 9
BEERF WA Income not subject to tax (12) (13)
ERARANREER Utilization of previously unrecognized

ZHE tax losses (3) (7
Eitl & TR Withholding tax 5 27
HERREE Increase in opening net deferred

ZBELERE tax liabilities resulting from an

AEFEZEN increase in tax rate 1 -
BREFEEEERK Over provision in previous year 1) (4
BREXH Taxation charge $ 89 $114
EERBRAZHEA The amount of taxation in the balance sheet represents:

£m Y|
Group Company
(KEEGETRER) (in HK$ millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002
EBFIER Hong Kong profits tax $7. $10 $1 $-
BINRIR Overseas taxation 46 27 - -
$53 $37 $1 $-

FADREBAEMBATZHEEER
BEAFERESEBRAFAE S
HESREFREREES Z LR
(ZBB-F  BHZTA)HE - B
TEECZE HRER-_ZTZ/-TTN
FREERASEEAESZ+ARME
BEAZtHHE -

a0 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

The provision for taxation of the Company and its Hong Kong

subsidiaries is calculated by applying the current rate of taxation of
17.5 percent (2002: 16.0 percent) to the estimated assessable profits
earned in or derived from Hong Kong during the year. In 2003, the
government enacted a change in the profits tax rate from 16 percent
to 17.5 percent for the fiscal year 2003/2004.
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B R (&) 7. TAXATION (continued)
ERRBANBECHMBLAZHEHR Taxation on the profits of other subsidiaries operating overseas is
FERREARNSAZEEZHEM calcufated at the rates applicable in the respective jurisdictions.
iHE-
AEEBRIHAERRRBERAR The Group is currently in dispute with the Taiwan tax authority with
ERB7ETHEYHRAEE - BHM respect to tax treatment on certain of the Group's sales in Taiwan.
BETEHAER  MBRABEAY The dispute is not expected to have any material impact on the
& . financial position of the Group.
B R OE & B R 8. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS
RRAEGEB I GEENRERE R Included in the Group’s consolidated profit of HK$268 million (2002:
ATABERL(ZFEF B%ZE-T HK$328 million (restated)} attributable to shareholders of the
NEBT(EFHNE))  ERFARRTA Company is HK$241 million (2002: HK$301 milfion), including
IEREEERNAES EONT-E8 dividends from subsidiaries of HK$223 million (2002: HK$280 million)
T(Z2E_: BE-ZEZE—-HE which is dealt with in the Company’s own financial statements.
) HEFEEREMBLRIZREEE
B_BZT=8BT(ZEE=_F: &%
ZENTER)  BEAROZHBEBRE
REFA °
® 2 9. DIVIDENDS
BREWT . (a) Dividends are as follows:
(UBEERTHREN) {in HK$ millions) 2003 2002
THEHRE — SREBEE-ZAN Interim dividend - 1.5 HK cents
(ZEZ-F gAY TR (2002: 4.5 HK cents) per share $ 22 $ 65
FHERRE — BRAEE = Interim special dividend - 3.0 HK cents
(ZBZ_% . &) (2002: Nily per share 43 -
65 65
RERE —REERE Final dividend - proposed
BESREBOER after balance sheet date
(ZF2-% : SRAEYTERIW of 4.5 HK cents
(2002: 4.5 HK cents) per share 65 65
RBABHRE —REERR Final special dividend - proposed
BEEREE AL after balance sheet date
(ZEE-F  BRE%E-A) of 12.0 HK cents
{2002: 10.0 HK cents) per share 173 144
238 209
$303 $274

REPART 2003 & #f
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9.

(b)

10.

4

B (&) 9. DIVIDENDS (continued)
RoEENEZR+NBETZEEE At the board meeting held on March 18, 2004, the directors declared
e BEETRFREREIRESB final and special dividends of 4.5 HK cents and 12.0 HK cents per
AERARNBRBEE A - share respectively. These proposed dividends are not reflected as a
HEBEER SRR A ﬁ%iﬁ% R RE dividend payable in the financial statements, but will be reflected in
HREFE BEEARBE-_SEME+ the financial statements for the year ending December 31, 2004,
:ﬁEf BEEEZHERRAR
@ (<]
|: i —- FE CUYRFTEXREFERBR (b) Dividends attributable to the previous year, approved
XEHERE and paid during the year:
(KEEBETREL) (in HK$ millions) 2003 2002
BEZR-_SFE-_EXHBE 2002 final dividend, paid,

FREF DR of 4.5 HK cents

(ZEE-—5: gREEDREFRW (2001: 4.5 HK cents) per share $ 65 $ 65
ERE_ST_ERERKARE 2002 final special dividend, paid,

SREE -5 of 10.0 HK cents

(ZEZ—F: GREBRW (2001: 5.0 HK cents) per share $144 $ 72

$209 $137

g K23 10. EARNINGS PER SHARE
BREANBERNTBEACTERERE The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share are based
RSB BE -_E ATAEERL(ZF on the consolidated profit attributable to shareholders for the year of

TEBR=ZEZTNEERT(EFT
BR))FTE -

BREARFDEAEEADETRG
ZHEFEHBRE+NEETEATLE
“FRE-FER(CEE - TME
ZFAENTEEATFZBEZ-T A M
HE- ‘

SHRESRMDETRENTEA+L
B-FEBE-tER(ZBE-F:

+tEEZFANBEA+ABEAF R
STAR)  BAENERTRG 2 NE
FHRY NELBRREADIBBRME
HEBHZMERTEBEREY R
FEMETZRAZNETIRREE
FABNFIEA+AR (ZTE=F

~FZEZAAEMTLEALLR)
HE

GIORDANO INTERMATIONAL LIMITED
H+H B W R B E B N T

HK$266 million (2002: HK$328 million (restated)).

The basic earnings per share is based on the weighted average of
1,440,972,515 shares (2002: 1,438,649,229 shares) in issue during
the year.

The diluted earnings per share is based on 1,440,972,515 shares
(2002: 1,438,649,229 shares) which is the weighted average number
of shares in issue during the year plus the weighted average of
5,098,298 shares (2002: 13,394,797 shares) deemed to be issued if
all outstanding share options granted under the share option scheme
of the Company had been exercised.

ANNUAL RFPAORT 2nn2 # =




MoBOW R MW R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSL__

—BE=F+-A=+—R
December 31, 2003

1M, B E & E 11. FIXED ASSETS
£ Group
HENEEE
B ExzB
RHAERE
KAEHZ g Leasehold
IHEET iHREF improvements,
Freehold Leasehold HBBERRE furniture, RE
land & fand & Plant& fixtures & office Motor &%
(HBEBETEEN) {In HK$ milfons) building  buildings  machinery equipment  vehicles  Total
BAE Cost
RZZE=£-§-§ At January 1, 2003 $35 $431 $65 $538 $17  $1.086
REXE Translation difference 1 - - 14 - 15
RE Additions - 9 1 50 2 62
HE Disposals - - - (54) (1) (55)
RZZEZ-EL-FE=+-8 At December 31, 2003 $36 $440 $66 $548 $18  §1,108
ERAFE Accumulated depreciation
R-_Z22=%5-5-8 At January 1, 2003 $5 $ 39 $52 $354 §13  § 463
BELH Translation difference - - - 7 - 7
FERE Charge for the year 1 12 5 83 2 103
ik Disposals - - - 3 @ (45)
R-ZE=&+-RA=+—H At December 31, 2003 $6 $ 51 $57 $401 $13  § 528
RZ8B=%+-A=+-E  Netbook value at
2EERE December 31, 2003 $30 $389 $9 $147 §5 § 580
RZES-E+-AZ+-8  Netbook vaue at
JEREERE December 31, 2002 $30 $392 $13 $184 $4 623

(ay M-BE=F+-A=+—H8 UER (a) At December 31, 2003, no leasehold land and building was held

EHELHRBT - RZFEF_F under finance lease. At December 31, 2002, lsasehold and building
TZR=Z+-B - LBEMELIHRIE with cost and accumulated depreciation of HK$71 million and HK$23
FrRAEREBAESRAAEE LT million respectively was held under finance lease.

—BERARBBE_T=BERX-

() KAZEEZIHERBFURASE- (b) The freehold land and building is situated in Taiwan.

|
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(c) BELTHRBFZIREFESINAOT :

11. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(c) The analysis of the net book value of leasehold land and buildings is

as follows:
£W N
‘ Group Company
(M%gggﬁﬁﬁﬁ) (In HK$ milfions) 2003 2002 2003 2002
EEANFRH In Hong Kong under
=R oEE Y-l medium term leases $211  $217  $191 3197
i Outside Hong Kong
-RERAH - under long term leases 123 127 - -
- HAH — under medium term leases 55 48 - -
178 175 - -
R+ZA=+-8 At December 31 $389  $392  $191  $197
2T Company
HENEEE
BH ECER
BHOERE
g Leasehold
T REF  improvements,
Leasehold furniture,
land & fixtures & office a5
(HEEEETAEL) (In HK$ millions) buildings equipment Total
REE Cost
W-_2E=Z£—-R—H At January 1, 2003 $207 34 g2
HE Disposals - ) (1)
R-ZBE=FTZA=+—H At December 31, 2003 $207 $3 210
ERAE Accumulated depreciation
W-EF=F—-F—A At January 1, 2003 $ 10 $3 $13
AEHE Charge for the year 6 - 6
e Disposals - (1) (1)
R-EZE=-E£4+=-B=+—H At December 31, 2003 $ 16 $2 $ 18
E@:ggiﬁ‘l‘:ﬁ =+-8 Net book value at
ZHREEE December 31, 2003 $191 $1  $192
R-_BE_F#+-_fA=+—H Net book value at
ZEERE December 31, 2002 $197 $1 $198

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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COE: BRI 12. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES
NG|
Company

(UEREETHEN) (in HK$ millions) 2003 2002
FELMIRE (REE) Unlisted investment (at cost) $ 898 $ 898
JEH B AR A Amounts due from subsidiaries 541 514
ERMHBLATRE Amounts due to subsidiaries (356) (334)

$1,083 $1,078

BY/NHBLRRESABRERRER
TERY BRE-ZEMBRIAZENR
ERNEB_RT-BEEL(ZFEC
FORE-BOTNABERL) NREES
BEMERFENS  RE-MELRAZ
ERNEROEE _THRERT (ZEEZ
F REZTREEL) NEREBEER
TERMEGAENE KR/ E
RAREHRRE -

TEMBLRAZHBERELHLRE

Amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured and have no fixed
terms of repayment. Apart from the loans of approximately HK$201
million (2002: HK$148 million) advanced to a whelly-owned subsidiary,
bearing interest at Hong Kong Prime Rate, and loans of approximately
HK$25 miliion (2002: HK$34 million) advanced from a subsidiary,
bearing interest at the prevailing commercial bank deposit rates, the
remaining amounts due from/to subsidiaries are non-interest bearing.

Details of principal subsidiaries are set out in note 28 to the financial

NTEZHBERENZE28 - statements on pages 77 to 80.
B & L[ ER 13, INTEREST IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
EFIH
(Restated)
£m
Group
(UERBEETREN) (In HK$ millions) 2003 2002
FiEEERE Share of net assets $263 $263
EXRE Exchange adjustment (6) @
$257 $256

nPrEAARNT AnNa R

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED BE
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13. B & 4 7 E & (#)

RZBE=E+ZA=+-8B  ££8E

BENLTTERLEQERN

13. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (continued)

At December 31,

principal associated companies:

2008, the Group held shares in the following

BELATER
Name of A oA ) EROTREEMRESE TEEERRERE
associated Place of BERGBESHLE  Issued and fully paid Principal activities and
company incorporation Percentage holding share capital place of operation
2003 2002
Giordano AERE 49.8 500 —-BEEENFABATR HERELSTERE
Corporation Republic of Korea EREERTEERZ REBA R
Limited THEBRH Retailing of apparel and
‘ 1,004,680 common stock  accessories in Korea
of WONS5,000 each
Giordano B $z 11 20.0 2000 =THREREE EMTABeERR
Fashions BEAERE T e a RETERER
(L.L.C) United Arab EREANEZERG A m
‘ Emirates 3,000 shares of Retailing of appare! and
AED1,000 each accessories in the
United Arab Emirates
EZHELTERN Information on a material associated company:
EBRLCEZSRREUREATERES Based on the audited financial statements of Giordano Corporaticn

K & 2/Giordano Corporation Limited#&
BRIMBRR ZAARZTEEZSF
EZLEERBRBEENI B BEE
+RENEERT (ZEZF_F: 8%
+:1‘1:¥—§En)&%ﬁ%—%\§§

T(ZET_E B -ETZEET
(BFHE)) -
+t-BRZREFEARAEBONELT
.E%ﬁ: (_7 F-F: /%%.fﬁ'/\:’:

EA——??_ﬁE-f— ﬁ-— )

Limited, after making adjustments as considered appropriate by the
directors in order to comply with the Group’s accounting policies,
the turnover and profit after tax of such company for 2003 were
HK$1,004 million (2002: HK$1,331 million) and HK$16 million (2002:
HK$103 million (restated)) respectively, and its net asset was HK$474
million (2002: HK$464 million (restated)} as at December 31, 2003.

Details of the net assets are set out below:

MEET(EHIE)) - FEEHIN
D (EHHE)
\ {Restated)
(UEEFETREMN)- (In HK$ millions) 2003 2002
RBEE Current assets $375 $478
RBAE Current liabilities (81) (88)
ERBEE Non-current assets 185 87
ERBEE Non-current liabilities (- (13)
$474 3464

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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14.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
—EE=fF+-R=+—H
December 31, 2003

RENTAL DEPOSIT AND PREPAYMENT

Rental deposit and prepayment represents the deposit paid for the
lease of a Hong Kong property and the prepayment of rent for the
fease of a property situated in Shanghai, Mainland China.

7 B 15. INVENTORIES
-4 |
Group

(AEKTETEEL) (In HK$ millions) 2003 2002
FEH Raw materials $ 35 $ 28
EHEE® Work in progress 18 18
BIR S Finished goods 169 208

$222 $252

WR-—ZBEZE+-A=+—8 " 28
FBENE I FEARNAR-T=F8
T (ZEE-F  BENGEBT) -

B %k X

BREREARHEN AREELT
BERTRTEESIEPTHRTERE
% <

ATHEERESERZRE D

16.

At December 31, 2003, the carrying amount of inventories that are
carried at net realizable value amounted to approximately HK$13
million (2002: HK$8 million).
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Other than cash and credit card sales, the Group normally allows an

average credit period of 60 days to its trade customers,

The ageing analysis of trade debtors is as follows:

£m

Group
(HEEETETREN) (in HK$ millions) 2003 2002
ZEx=1+8 0 - 30 days $121 $ 97
=+—-EXRTH 31 - 60 days 41 32
AT—EATHE 81 - 90 days 6
BATE Over 90 days 3 4
B Total $171 $136

ANNUAL REPORT 2003 F #
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17. & 45 17. SHARE CAPITAL
(UEBSBEETAEL) (In HK$ miliions) 2003 2002
EE Authorized:
“TEBEEKR 2,000,000,000 ordinary shares of
EEAEDIzEER HK$0.05 each $100 $100
CRTRIEHME Issued and fully paid:
tOENF-E-—+IE 1,442,198,518 ordinary shares
NFREE—F+NE (2002: 1,440,344,518 ordinary
(ZEE-F: +H@E shares) of HK$0.05 each
NFEE=+NERT
TE—+TARERER
AERlzTER $ 72 $ 72

REFER ERTRAZEHRERD

Details of the movements in the issued share capital during the

N year are set out below:
BeEE
Number of shares

2003 2002
SREEATAILZEER Ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each
K—AR—H At January 1 1,440,344,518 1,436,028,518
BITR 1 Issue of shares 1,854,000 4,316,000
R+=ZA=+-8 At December 31 1,442,198,518  1,440,344,518

(a) BOIRG (a) lIssue of shares

BADFIRMZBRENE  RAE
R ALRBIRATEREEER
Az ERRE —BATEEMTR
FAEBREZBRERE A -

ARARERET 2 AEHEBBES
AEEKEAZRREEFELIAR
EH -

(b) WA A B
BREHBIBERARABBRENK
EENEBHBERNENT-ENTE
E =}

(c) TRERG _
KARRAFAYEELTFERSD -

8 GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

88) v R mmE SR 2 3

(b)

(c)

Pursuant to the share option scheme of the Company, the Company
issued 1,854,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each in the
capital of the Company to option holders who exercised their share
options during the year.

All the new ordinary shares issued by the Company in the year
ranked pari passu with the then existing shares of the Company in
all respects.

Share option information

A summary of the share option scheme and details of the movement
in share options of the Company during the year are set out on
pages 81 to 85.

Repurchase of shares
During the year, the Company did not repurchase any of its shares.

ANNUAL REPORT 2003 & #
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December 31, 2003

18. RESERVES

The reserves of the Group and the Company as at December 31,

EERRZEBIFET - 2003 are analyzed as follows !
(EFHE)
{Restated)
£ A7
Group Company
(HEEEETEENL) (In HK$ millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002
SARH Contributed surplus $ 383 § 383 $ 540 § 540
EAEEGS Capital redemption reserve 3 3 3 3
BRiDEE Share premium 466 463 466 483
BRES Exchange reserve (88) (98) - -
HipE Other reserves 126 126 - -
B Retained profits 509 636 219 281
1,489 1,513 1,228 1,287
BUR R 2 R4 5l Propesed fina! and special
iR S (1 5 9(a)) dividends (Note 9(a) 238 209 238 209
BEE Total reserves $1,727  $1,722  $1,466  $1,496
HiBEIoE Other reserves represent:

(1)

AKNITAL

BETBRAEEHZEZERUKE
B FEAEIHBLAZEER
REGTARBREFEE(LA)
EEMZEMNBLEZELTR -

BREREERBREBRAZNNEE
BRER ABREZBERAZ
EEREEEREBEBRINUA
EEHERRERIEHEELR 77
REREEBRERE -

BREMUBMAEREFELAE
Bl FMuRBesaRBZBERT
ZEERBES  BRBMBEARAE
o TEARSEZA -

REPNRT 2003 &

(1)

according to the relevant laws and financial regulations, the
statutory reserve funds of the subsidiaries in Mainland China
which may be used to make up prior years' losses, if any, and
to increase the capital of the subsidiaries.

in accordance with the Korean Tax Incentive Limitation Law and
Korean Commercial Code, the statutory reserve fund and other
reserves of the associated company in the Republic of Korea
which may only be used to offset a future deficit or be transferred
to capital stock, but not for cash dividends.

according to the UAE Commercial Companies Law, the statutory
reserve fund of the associated company in United Arab Emirates
which is not available for distribution except as provided in the
Federal Law.

E

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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19. E B B &

19. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
4
Group
(KB EETREN) (In HK$ mitlions) 2003 2002
BERERE Obligations under finance leases $- 89
BEREBR2RYES Current portion of obligations
under finance leases - 4
$- $5
DA_\:I'!? BOWET The analysis of the above is as follows:
—&R Within one year $- $4
FoF in the second year -
EFEREZEEE Wholly repayable within five years $- $9
20. B AR R 20. TRADE PAYABLES
UTREAERESERZRE D The ageing analysis of trade creditors is as follows:
Y. |
Group
(HEREETREL) (In HK$ mitlions) 2003 2002
TE=1A 0 - 30 days $209 $157
=+t—-ZxTH 31 - 60 days 52 29
AT—ENTHE 81 - 90 days 17 13
BNt+E Over 90 days 22 10
& Total $300 $209

@ GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
H + BB

5 B — S+ = T N |
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December 31, 2003

21, & & ¥ &’ 21. DEFERRED TAXATION
EERBAEARELARRERZEERER Deferred taxation Is calculated in full on temporary differences under
FREEHZ2TLBRE(ZFE &£ the liability method using a principal taxation rate of 17.5% (2002:
BAZTRIE2BEE - 16%).

AREMEERBEEEREEZES (R The movement in the Group’s deferred tax assets and liabilities (prior
A-EhtEcE&8BEMAFARN to offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) during
T the year is as follows:
FERE (EE)/AEE Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities
nE ARz
HEFE  ARRA
Accelerated  Unremitted -0 At

(HBBAETAEL) {In K8 mifons} tax depreciation profits others Total
R-ZEz4-5-0 At January 1, 2003 $7 $65 $(3) $69
REEEY Cradited fo profit and

A foss account @ ) (4 8
REZRHE Charged to equity - - 3 3
BENSHEL Reversal of temporary difference

EEMER on withholding tax - @ - vl
RZEBZf{+-AZ+-H At December 31, 2003 $5 $61 84 $62
R-BE-£-F-8 At January 1, 2002 $10 $48 $6) $52
RBRES {Credited)/charged to

(A% profit and loss account 3 19 2 18
REHPIHR Charged fo equity - - 1 1
RENBEEL Reversal of temporary difference

BEHZE on withholding tax - ) - 0
RZ2Z-F4-f=1-8 At December 31, 2002 $7 $65 $3) $69
ERRERPHTHELERENDSE The deferred taxation charged to equity during the year comprised
HEXT-HBRARZABENER A the tax on the unrealized exchange gain of a long term loan to a
Kams ZE2HE - subsidiary company.

ANNUAL REPORT 2003 & # GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @
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STIEET) TS EERRERY
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EW HESHELEHR -

EEERASTT  REEFMEHIR
Ao BaE EERESETEEL
REGBEHAES  THSERHAE
BEEE NEEBBRANE -

21,

DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

The Group has unrecognized deferred tax assets in respect of tax
losses of HK$34 million (2002: HK$23 million) to carry forward
against future taxable income. These unrecognized tax losses of
HK$21 million (2002: HK$9 million} will expire within 5 years from
December 31, 2003. The remaining portion of the tax losses is
mainly related to Germany companies, such tax losses has no expiry
date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same
fiscal authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate
offsetting, are shown in the balance sheet.

£N
Group
(HEEBEBTREN) (In HK$ millions) 2003 2002
BEEHBREE Deferred tax assets $(15) 8(10)
REHEEE Deferred tax liabilities 77 79
$ 62 $ 69

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
ERBRBERAERLQSI
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NET CURRENT ASSETS

The Group’s net current assets, defined as current assets less current
liabilities, amounted to HK$911 million and HK$861 million in 2003
and 2002 respectively. The Company’s net current asset was HK$263
million in 2008 compared with HK$292 million in 2002,

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

The Group’s total assets less current liabilities amounted to HK$1,947
million and HK$1,833 million (restated) in 2003 and 2002 respectively.
The Company’s total assets less current liabilities was HK$1,538
million in 2008 compared with HK$1,668 million in 2002.

GIORDANO INTERMATIONAL LIMITED
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24. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN FINANCING DURING

B OB A B N F

THE YEAR

BE

HEEE
Obligations #17 D8
Bx  REEE under X REER
‘ " Share Share finance Bank Minority
(HEKEETBERD) (in HK® millions) capital premium leases loans interests
“EE-5-F-HBz#&%  Balance at January 1, 2003 $72 $463 $9 $- $61
BREEE Translation difference - - - - 3

BEZASRA/RL) Net cash inflow/{outflow)

#E from financing - 3 {9 - -
ks Share of reserves - - - - 27
B RE Dividends paid - - - - {20)
—g88=f£+-H=+-1H Balance at

ZEH December 31, 2003 $72 $466 $- $- $71
TEEEZHBRETHRT The comparative figures for 2002 are set out as follows:

BE

HEREY
Obligations g1 3 4
Bx REEE under ER BRER
Share Share finance Bank Minority
(HECTETREN) (in HK$ millions) capital  premium leases loans interests
ZBT-F¥-A—Rz#&#H  Balance at January 1, 2002 $72 $458 $14 $48 $35
BEEE Translation difference - - - - 2

BEZESRA (L) Net cash inflow/{outflow)

FE from financing - 7 ) (48) 4
FTinEE Share of reserves - - - - 24
BRRE Dividends paid - - - - (18)
—EEF+-A=+-H Balance at

288 December 31, 2002 $72 $463 $ 9 $ - $61

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2003 £ $
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December 31, 2003

B RESLSEEALE & 25. ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH

Z 7 EQUIVALENTS

(AEREETAEN) (in HK$ millions) 2003 2002
ReERBEITET Cash and bank balances $850 $667

BERBE=Z@ANL
HEZRITEEFN

BITERREX

BREREAEEE

NEZAERRSGRBITEFTRERY
ZEBZTNEER(ZZEE_F: B¥
LFZEERL)EEZARERE RET

A iE

REBEREZAE
R-BZ=ZF+_A=+-08 558
BADGARTELH BAZE IEBR
ERXTHREIREREFEINZ
REBREAERT

RTIAEERZBERE

26,

(a)

Deduct: Bank deposits with maturity
over three months from

date of deposits {7 3

843 664

Bank loans and overdrafts (66) (53)
Net cash and cash equivalents $777 $611

Included in the ¢ash and bank balances of the Group are cash and
bank balances totaling HK$238 million (2002; HK$72 million}
denominated in Reminbi.

COMMITMENTS

Commitments under operating leases

At December 31, 2003, the Group and the Company had future
aggregate minimum commitments under non-cancelable operating
leases in respect of retail shops, office premises, factories and
warehouses as set out below:

Operating leases which expire:

£E 247
Group Company

(UBEBETHEN) (In HK$ millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002

—E R Within one year $402 $396 $11 $14
—FRELFA After one year but

within five years 466 543 1 12

AEME Over five years 7 22 - -

$875 3961 $12 $26

ETHAMZBERNRSHERBURER
FHERNHEEREZEE UBEE
BE) LRABEDRZERER S
% ©

ANNUAL REPORT 2003 & #§

The operating lease rentals of certain outlets are based on the higher
of a minimum guaranteed rental or a sales level based rental. The
minimum guaranteed rental has been used to arrive at the above
commitments.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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26.

(b)

{c)

27.

R-ZBTE=%+_A=+—H  £&E
RARABUTLEREEMBRERNA

B E (K) 26. COMMITMENTS (continued)
EXEAE (b) Capital commitments
R-ZBEB=E+-A=+—0 X%& At December 31, 2003, the Group and the Company had the following
BREQABBUTZEAEE capital commitments:
EW A
‘Group Company
(Lx%gé_r%?ﬁﬁfﬁfﬁ) (In HK$ millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002
BEY Contracted but not
BREE provided for $- $1 $- $-
SNEEH {c) Foreign currency contracts
AZZEZF+ZRA=Z+—-H KKE The Group did not have any outstanding foreign exchange contracts
YT EXATEZEHNNEEY with banks at December 31, 2003 (2002: HK$15 million).
(ZET-5 - B%-TAHER) °
® A A HE 27. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At December 31, 2003, the Group and the Company had contingent
liabilities not included in the financial statements in respect of the

ZHARBE following:
-4 A
Group Company
(B EETHAEN) (In HK$ millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002
REBERKERS Bank guarantees
ZBHTER in lieu of rental and
utility deposits $9 $12 $- 8-
R —2ENBARIHEE Bank guarantee
ZHERS ZRITER in respect of rental
deposit of a tenant
of a wholly-owned
subsidiary - - 5 -
BEHZREER Guarantee notes issued 34 35 - -
$43 $47 $5 $-

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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28. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

SBEESFTCAS-RB

December 31, 2003

ARRRZEEZETZR=T—BZ The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries of the Company at
FEMBLEMT December 31, 2003:
BERfZ CROR2BARE
KBEo® BEFEMER
G NGRS EWmE I Effective Issued and fully paid TEZBREEHE
Name of Place of percentage of share capital Principal activities
subsidiary incorporation equity holding or registered capital and place of operation
2003 2002
Bluestar Exchange BE 100 100 “EER EERBLTERE
Limited * Hong Kong SREEAY T REEARS
ZERR Retailing of apparel
3,000,000 ordinary and accessories
shares of HK$1 each in Hong Kong
RRBBEEK HE 100 100 AELNT_ARTEE BEAEURPEAR
ARAE * (B 1) Mainland China NFREALTART ZH R
Dongguan Chi Hing HK$42 558,499 Owning a factory
Garments Ltd. * in Mainland China
(Note 1)
East Jean Limited * Bi& 100 100 TE® ERBEETERE
Hong Kong SHREEEETT RERRM
ZEBR Retailing of apparel
100,000 ordinary and accessories
shares of HK$10 each in Taiwan
Giordano (Australia) BN 79 79 t+ER EENELEERE
Pty. Limited * Australia SREE-RT RE#RA®
ZE@E Retailing of appare!
700,000 ordinary and accessories
shares of AUD1 each in Australia
Giordano {Japan) S 100 100 —FE-+E ERFGETERE
Limited * Japan BREEREAR REESR
2ERR Retailing of apparel

ANNUAL REPORT 2003 &

1,020 ordinary shares
of JPY50,000 each

and accessories
in Japan

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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28. T EM R A2 A (H) 28. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
BERGZ ERTR2EAR
KRao% BREREREX
KEBLARER MR Ie Effective Issued and fully paid TEXRRLEwE
Name of Place of percentage of share capital Principal activities
subsidiary incorporation equity holding or registered capital and place of operation
2003 2002
ERPERRE * B 100 100 nER EERLETER
Giordano Limited * Hong Kong BREEE%-AT PHBRERERARD
ZEBR Retailing and distribution
50,000 ordinary of apparel and
shares of HK$100 each accessories in Hong Kong
Giordario (M) SRED 100 100 =TRER ERRBEZALRE
Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia ERAEGERETE BRELEEAR
‘ ~TLERR Retailing of apparel
350,000 ordinary and accessories
shares of RM1 each in Malaysia
ERPAFABRRE ~ &N 100 100 BB IET ERMKRTERE
Giordano (Macau) Macau DRGMEENERR RERAR
Limited * MOP50,000 Retailing of appare!
represented by and accessories
2 quotas in Macau
Giordano Originals g ANE 100 100 —BNTEEZ EFNREETE
(Singapore) Private Republic of BREBHNEE-T RERRERS
Limited Singapore ZEER Retailing of apparel
1,900,002 ordinary and accessories
shares of S$1 each in Singapore
Giordano (Thai) HH 100 100 —BER ERBRLETERE
Co., Ltd. * Thailand BREETRH REBRG
BBk Retalling of apparel
1,000,000 ordinary and accessories
shares of THB10 each in Thailand
REEKERR e 51 51 —BER EERUEREES
Gloss Mind Garment Hong Kong SREEEE—T Trading of apparel
Manufacturing LRk products in Hong Kong

Company Limited *

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

ERREEAR AL

1,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1 each
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28. T E K M 2 A (| 28. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
BERGR EETRZHAR
REao=® BREfERmES
i PNGIERS M i 8 Effective Issued and fully paid IEERREERE
Name of Place of percentage of share capital Principal activities
subsidiary incorporation equity holding or registered capital and piace of operation
2003 2002
BEREMERDA B 100 100 Zt+ER TEERHER
Lau, Wong & Associates Hong Kong EREEAEE—T BRER%
Consultants Limited ZERER Management
200,000 ordinary consultancy service
shares of HK$1 each in Hong Kong
PT. Giordano e 40 40 -FREk ENERETERE
Indonesia * Indonesia EREE-BEHNESE REBRA
LEBR Retailing of appare!
1,500 ordinary shares and accessories
of IDR1,000,000 each in Indonesia
AIRBEERK HE 100 100 ARS-—TIBE-TERL AETERESER
BRATE * (ftst 2) Mainland China RMB15,100,000 HERHERRR
Shenzhen Tiger HHEAR
Garment Ltd. * (Note 2) Investment holding,
manufacturing and
retailing of apparel
and accessories in
Mainland China
RELEERLA B30 100 100 ¥k EREAEREAR
Tiger Enterprises Hong Kong BREBEYE T investment holding
Limited ZERR in Mainland China
NTER
BREEES-T
LEREEELR

1,000 ordinary

shares of HK$1 each
60,000,000 non-voting
deferred shares of
HK$1 each

GIORDANOQ INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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'NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

28. T EM R 278 (X 28. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
RERGZ EROTRZEARE
‘ L CYp REfEMER
HEARERE EMEILE Effective Issued and fully paid TELRRBEHE
Name of Place of percentage of share capital Principal activities
subsidiary incorporation equity holding or registered capital and place of eperation
2003 2002
WaltoniInternational RENE 100 100 -BZ=-R HEBETEMNE
Ltd. * . Cayman Islands EREE-ET Licensing of trademarks
ZEER

© BEMELT
GEE

1. RREEHERABRAAD—HIEEE

REDT

2. RURRBEREBRRAN-—HPNEHE

BELA

2 M EBEHEXRBEB

AFEMBREEA-_FTETNFZA

+NEHESEEE -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

102 ordinary shares
of US$1 each

*  subsidiaries held indirectly

Notes:

1. Dongguan Chi Hing Garments Ltd. is a wholly-foreign-owned enterprise

2. Shenzhen Tiger Garment Ltd. is a sino-foreign co-operative joint venture

29. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved by the board of directors

on March 18, 2004,
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Summary of the share option scheme of the Company ("Scheme”) is as

follows:

(1) Purpose

As incentives or rewards for the contribution or potential contribution
to the Group from the selected eligible persons.

(2) Eligible persons

(i

(i)

(i)

(a) any director or proposed director (whether executive or
non-executive, including any independent non-executive
director), employee or proposed employee {whether full
time or part time) of, or

(b) any individual for the time being seconded to work for,
any member of the Group or any controlling shareholder or any

company controlled by a controlling sharehoider; or

any holder of any securities issued by any member of the Group
or any controlling shareholder or any company controlled by a
controlling shareholder; or

{a) any business or joint venture partner, franchisee,

contractor, agent or representative of,

(b} any person or entity that provides research, development
or other technological support or any advisory, consultancy,
professional or other services to,

{c) any supplier of goods or services to,

{d) any customer of, or

(e} any landlord or tenant (including any sub-tenant) of;

any member of the Group or any controlling sharehelder or a

company controlled by a controlling shareholder;

and, for the purposes of the Scheme, shall include any company

controlled by one or more persons belonging to any of the

above classes of eligible persons.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

4__4

Maximum number of shares

The maximum number of shares available for issue is 106,978,851,
representing approximately seven percent of the issued share capital
of the Company as at the date of this report.

Maximum entitlement of each eligible person

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of options granted under the Scheme and any other share
option schemes of the Company to any eligible person {including
cancelled, exercised and outstanding options), in any 12-month
pericd up to the date of grant shall not exceed one percent of the
shares in issue.

Time of exercise of option

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the
Scheme at any time during a period commencing on such date on
or after the date on which the option is granted as the directors may
determine in granting the option and expiring at the close of business
on such date as the directors may determine in granting the option
but in any event shall not exceed ten years from the date of grant
{(which is the date of offer of grant if the offer for the grant of the
option is accepted).

Acceptance of offers

An offer for the grant of options must be accepted within 30 days
inclusive of the day on which such offer was made. The amount
payable on acceptance of the offer for the grant of an option is
HK$1.00.

Basis of determining the option exercise price

The option price per share payable on the exercise of an option is to
be determined by the directors provided always that it shall be at
least the higher of:

{i)  the closing price of the shares on the date of offer; and

(i) the average closing price of the shares for the five business
days immediately preceding the date of offer,

provided that the option exercise price per share shall in no event
be less than the nominal amount of a share.

The remaining life of the Scheme
The Scheme will remain in force until January 24, 2012.

MrRAFT Aana = ==
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BREZ25 MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS
FEFRN ARRBREZEESFESF N During the year, movements of the Company’s share options are set out
T below:
BRERE
Number of share options
it % 14 3
REEER  RAEER  RAEER T2AZ+-B
RoB8zf B g ERXR &8
-B-B2E% Granted  Exercised  Cancelled/ Balance SROEE
£EREAL Balance as at during during Lapsed during asat  Exercise price BLEE TEE
Eligible person 01/01/2003 the year the year the year 12/31/2003 per share  Date of grant Exercisable period
A (R18/%) (F/R1E)
HKS  (MMIDDIYYYY) (MMIDDIYYYY)
AEE 15,000,000 - - - 15,000,000 2,600 08/24/1995 02/24/1996 - 05/28/2005
Lau Kwok Kuen, Peter 10,000,000 - - - 10,000,000 2.830 05/07/199 05/07/1999 - 05/28/2005
Ez
Director 25,000,000 - - - 25,000,000
BXE 300,000 - - - 300,000 4,460 07/08/2000 07/08/2001 - 05/28/2005
Fung Wing Cheong, Charles 300,000 - - - 300,000 4.460 07/08/2000 07/08/2002 - 05/28/2005
- B2 300,000 - - - 300,000 4,460 07/08/2000 (07/08/2008 - 05/28/2005
Diractor 1,666,000 - - - 1,666,000 4,650 04/08/2002 04/08/2003 - 04/07/2012
1,666,000 - - - 1,666,000 4.650 04/08/2002 04/08/2004 - 04/07/2012
1,668,000 - - - 1,668,000 4,650 04/08/2002 04/08/2005 - 04/07/2012
5,900,000 - - - 5,900,000
% 468,000 - - - 468,000 0.878 12/05/1997 12/05/1999 - 05/28/2005
Mah Chuck On, Bernard 472,000 - - - 472,000 0878 12/05/1997 12/05/2000 - 05/28/2005
£z 300,000 - - - 300,000 4,460 07/08/2000 07/08/2001 - 05/28/2005
Director 300,000 - - - 300,000 4,460 07/08/2000 07/08/2002 - 05/28/2006
300,000 - - - 300,000 4.460 07/08/2000 07/08/2003 - 05/28/2005
1,666,000 - - - 1,666,000 4,650 04/08/2002 04/08/2003 ~ 04/07/2012
1,666,000 - - - 1,668,000 4,850 04/08/2002 04/08/2004 ~ 04/07/2012
1,668,000 - - - 1,668,000 4650 04/08/2002 04/08/2005 - 04/07/2012
6,840,000 - - - 6,840,000

GIORDANO INTERMATIONAL LIMITED
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EREEZ28 (8 MOVEMENT OF SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
|
BRESE
Number of share options

R-88z%

RAEER REEER  RAFEM t2B=t-F

K-89=% ik R BEiH b33

-R-Rzig Granted  Exercised  Cancelled/ Balance SRAER

LEBRAL Balance as at during during Lapsed during asat  Exercise price BLRS i
Eligible person 01/01/2003 the year the year the year 12/31/2003 per share Date of grant Exercisable period
BT (RE) (818/%)
HKS  (MMIDD/YYYY) (MM/DDIYYYY)
ERANES 1,112,000 - 100,000 132,000 880,000 2.150 05/30/1995  (05/30/1998 - 05/28/2005
Gontinuous contract 1,800,000 - - - 1,800,000 3190 03/04/1996  09/04/1996 - 05/28/2005
employees 184,000 - 184,000 - - 0878 12/05/1997 12/05/1999 - 05/28/2005
2,440,000 - 616,000 - 1,824,000 - 0878 12/05/1997 12/05/2000 - 05/28/2005
300,000 - - - 300,000 0.692 02/24/1899 02/24/2001 - 05/28/2005
300,000 - - - 300,000 0.692 02/24/1998  02/24/2002 - 05/28/2005
240,000 - 240,000 - - 2320 0711711999 08/01/2000 - 05/28/2005
240,000 - 234,000 - 6,000 2.320 0TH7/1999  08/01/2001 - 06/28/2005
240,000 - - - 240,000 2320 074711989 0B/01/2002 - 05/28/2005
240,000 - - - 240,000 2320 07/17/1998  08/01/2003 - 05/28/2005
240,000 - - - 240,000 2320 07TA7/1999  08/01/2004 - 05/28/2005
400,000 - - 100,000 300,000 4,460 07/08/2000  07/08/2001 - 05/28/2005
300,000 - - 100,000 200,000 4.460 07/08/2000  07/08/2002 - 05/28/2005
300,000 - - 100,000 200,000 4,460 07/08/2000  07/08/2008 - 05/28/2005
4,100,000 - - 560,000 3,540,000 3.728 02/07/2001 02/07/2004 - 05/28/2005
200,000 - - - 200,000 3.384 (4/26/2001 04/26/2004 - 05/28/2005
5,474,000 - 480,000 730,000 4,264,000 3.108 08/31/2001 (8/31/2003 - 05/28/2005
4,914,000 - - 878,000 4,036,000 4,650 04/08/2002  04/08/2003 - 04/07/2012
4,914,000 - - 878,000 4,036,000 4.650 04/08/2002 04/08/2004 - 04/07/2012
5,392,000 - - 948,000 4,444,000 4.650 04/08/2002  04/08/2005 - 04/07/2012
- 1,065,000 - 233,000 832,000 2.795 02/05/2003  02/05/2004 - 02/04/2013
- 1,085,000 - 233,000 832,000 2795 02/05/2003  02/05/2005 - 02/04/2013
- 1,070,000 - 234,000 836,000 2.795 02/08/2008  02/05/2008 - 02/04/2013
- 10,000 - - 10,000 2.740 02/07/2008  02/07/2004 - 02/06/2013
- 10,000 - - 10,000 2740 02/07/2003  02/07/2005 - 02/06/2013
- 10,000 - - 10,000 2740 02/07/2008  02/07/2006 - 02/06/2013
- 66,000 - - 86,000 2626 03/31/2003  03/31/2004 - 03/30/2013
- 66,000 - - 66,000 2625 03/31/2003  03/31/2005 - 03/30/2013
- 68,000 - - 68,000 2.625 03/3172008  03/31/2006 - 03/30/2013
- 200,000 - - 200,000 2.200 06/02/2003  05/02/2004 - 05/01/2013
- 200,000 - - 200,000 2.200 05/02/2008  05/02/2005 - 05/01/2013
- 200,000 - - 200,000 2.200 05/02/2008  05/02/2006 - 05/01/2013
- 2,644,000 - 290,000 2,354,000 2660 . 0602008 06/10/2004 - 06/09/2013
- 2,622,000 - 278,000 2,344,000 2.650 06/10/2003  06/10/2005 - 06/09/2013
- 3,224,000 - 308,000 2,916,000 2.850 06/10/2003  06/10/2006 - 06/09/2013
- 198,000 - 4,000 194,000 2.785 08/20/2003  08/20/2004 - 08/19/2013
- 20,000 - 6,000 14,000 2785 08/20/2003  08/20/2005 - 08/19/2013
- 20,000 - 4,000 16,000 2.785 08/20/2003  08/20/2008 - 08/18/2013
- 152,000 - 2,000 150,000 3.300 09/19/2003 09/19/2004 - 09/18/2013
- 162,000 - 4,000 158,000 3.300 09/19/2003 09/19/2005 - 09/18/2013
- 176,000 - 4,000 172,000 3.300 09/19/2003  09/19/2006 - 09/18/2013

33,330,000 13,248,000 1,854,000 6,026,000 38,698,000
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SHARE OPTION INFORMATION

Notes:

1. The closing prices of the shares immediately before the dates on which
the options were granted were as follows:

Closing price

Date of grant immediately before the date of grant

February 5, 2003 HK$2.675
February 7, 2003 HK$2.675
March 31, 2003 HK$2.550
May 2, 2003 HK$2.100
June 10, 2003 HK$2.600
August 20, 2003 HK$2.700
September 19, 2003 HK$3.275

2. The weighted average closing price of the share immediately before the
dates on which the options were exercised by the Continuous Contract
Employees was HK$3.432,

VALUATION OF SHARE OPTIONS

The share options granted are not recognized in the financial statements
until they are exercised. The fair value per share option granted during
the fiscal year 2003 is HK$0.64, The fair value of each option granted is
estimated on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model with the following assumptions:

Risk-free interest rate 3.7 — 4.7 percent, being the approximate
yield of 10-year Exchange Fund Note on
the grant date

Expected dividend average historical dividends of 18 HK cents
per share

45 - 50 percent based on historical
volatility

Expected volatility

Expected life 10 years

The Black-Scholes option pricing model is developed to estimate the fair
value of publicly traded options that have no vesting restrictions and are
fully transferable. In addition, such option pricing model requires input of
highly subjective assumptions, including the expected stock price volatility.
Any changes in the subjective input assumptions may materially affect the
estimation of the fair value of an option.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of Giordano
International Limited ("*Company”) will be held at Block B, 3rd Floor, Tin
On Industrial Building, 777-773 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Kowloon, Hong
Kong on Thursday, April 28, 2004 at 11:00 a.m. for the following purposes:

1. To receive and consider the audited financial statements and the
reports of the directors and auditors for the year ended December 31,
2008.

2. To declare a final dividend for the year ended December 31, 2003.

3. To declare a final special dividend for the year ended December 31,
20083,

4. To re-elect retiring director.

5. To re-appcint the auditors and to authorize the directors to fix their
remuneration.

6. As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass, with or
without modifications, the following resolutions as Ordinary
Resolutions and Special Resclution:

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS
(1) “THAT:

(A) a general mandate be and is hereby unconditionally given to
the directors of the Company during the Relevant Period to
issue, allot or otherwise deal with additional shares in the capita!
of the Company and to make or grant offers, agreements and
options which might require the exercise of such power, subject
to the following conditions:

(@) such mandate shall not extend beyond the Relevant Period
save that the directors of the Company may during the
Relevant Period make or grant offers, agreements and
options which might require the exercise of such powers
at any time during or after the end of the Relevant Period;
and

ANNUAL REPORT 2003 % %
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(b} the aggregate nominal amount of shares in the capital of
the Company which may be allotted, issued or otherwise
dealt with by the directors of the Company pursuant to
such mandate, otherwise than pursuant to (i) a Rights
Issue; or (i) the exercise of rights of subscription or
conversion under the terms of any warrants or other
securities issued by the Company carrying a right to
subscribe for or purchase shares of the Company; or {iii)
the exercise of any option under any share option scheme
of the Company adopted by its shareholders for the grant
or issue 1o eligible persons options to subscribe for or
rights to acquire shares of the Company; or (iv) any scrip

. dividend or other similar scheme implemented in
accordance with the Bye-Laws of the Company, shall not
exceed 20 percent of the aggregate nominal amount of
the share capital of the Company in issue at the date of
passing this Resolution; and

for the purpose of this Resolution:

“‘Relevant Period" means the period from the passing of this
Resolution until whichever is the earliest of:

(a) the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the
Company;

{b) the expiration of the period within which the next Annual
General Meeting of the Company is required by its Bye-
Laws or any applicable laws of Bermuda to be held; and

{c) the revocation or variation of the authority given under
this Resolution by an ordinary resolution of the
shareholders of the Company in general mesting.

“Rights Issug” means an offer of shares open for a period fixed
by the directors of the Company to holders of shares on its
Register of Members on a fixed record date in proportion to
their holdings of shares (subject to such exclusions or other
arrangements as the directors of the Company may deem
necessary or expedient in relation to fractional entitiements or
having regard to any restrictions or obligations under the laws
of or the requirements of any recognized regulatory body or
stock exchange in any territory outside Hong Kong)."

U e de e e e pm m m——

=7




)]

B B OBE £ X & B %
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

(D) Ta#: (2)

B EEHETARAEE-—E-RE (A)
B TREHHBAFERDLE
—ENBEARIARED 2R
B WAEBE THIEHE

@ BEZEBRBEITE—EL -
EEETHEEREFRES
BEeXSZHAERRAER LT
BRAREAERERZESS
SHRE R

b) ALFAMEKBELAREMBRDZ
ARBRADZBROHEER
B OIGEBRAREREER

REREECRTRAEES
BzERZT R
B RERBRME : (B)

(EREEINELARERERAY
E@é?ﬂ%?ﬁ%ﬁZ%@i

@ AXRBTERRBFAREHE
? ;

by KBAXRAAKEREER
CENREACRNEBRTE
LRBEREZHBRERZ
H: R

() ARFRBRERKRERAE LES
ERRBERHABITERE
EFRTIRE -

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

.

“THAT:

a general mandate be and is hereby unconditionally given to
the directors of the Company during the Relevant Period to
exercise all powers of the Company to purchase shares in the
capital of the Company subject to the following conditions:

(@)

the exercise of all powers pursuant to such mandate shall
be subject to and in accordance with all applicable laws
and the requirements of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
or of any other applicable stock exchange; and

the aggregate nominal amount of shares in the share
capital of the Company which may be purchased pursuant
to such mandate shall not exceed ten percent of the
aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the
Company in issue at the date of passing this Resolution:
and

for the purpose of this Resolution:

“‘Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this
Resolution until whichever is the earliest of:

the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the
Company;

the expiration of the period within which the next Annual
General Meeting of the Company is required by its Bye-
Laws or any applicable laws of Bermuda to be held; and

the revocation or variation of the authority given under
this Resolution by an ordinary resolution of the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting.”
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“THAT subject to the passing of resolutions set out in items 6(1)
and 6(2) in the notice of convening this meeting, the general mandate
granted to the directors of the Company to issue, allot or otherwise
deal with additional shares of the Company during the Relevant
Period (as defined in that Resolution) be and is hereby extended by
the addition to the aggregate nominal amount of shares in the capital

of the Company which may be issued, allotted or otherwise dealt

with pursuant to such general mandate of an amount representing
the aggregate nominal amount of shares in the capital of the Company
purchased by the directors of the Company pursuant to their exercise
of the powers of the Company to purchase such shares, provided
that such amount shall not exceed ten percent of the aggregate
nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in issue at the
date of passing this Resolution.”

SPECIAL RESOLUTION

(4)

“THAT the Bye-Laws of the Company be amended as follows:

{A) By deleting the existing definition of "associates” in Bye-Law 1(A)
and substituting therefor the following new definition:

“i

associate” in relation to any Director, has the same meaning
ascribed to it under the rules of the Stock Exchange as
amended from time to time."

(B} By deleting the existing definition of “Clearing House" in Bye-Law
1{A) and substituting therefor the following new definition:

i

Clearing House” shall mean a recognised clearing house within
the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter
571 of Laws of Hong Kong) and any other clearing house or
authorised shares depositary—recognised by the laws of the
jurisdiction in which the shares of the Company are listed or
quoted on the stock exchange in such jurisdiction;”
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C) BEELRIMBIETEHRE  MAKT {C) By adding the following new Bye-Law 76A immediately after
AR B ET6AE ¢ Bye-Law 76:
[76A. MBREBEBEABI (T “76A.  Where any Shareholder is, under the rules of the Stock

BEIDERERBTRAE Exchange (as amended from time to time), required to
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TARERERREXERL
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abstain from vaoting on any particular resolution or
restricted to voting only for or only against any particular
resolution, any votes cast by or on behalf of such
Shareholder in contravention of such requirement or
restriction shall not be counted.”

D) MBREELBRHAENBEITHIE » LI (D) By deleting the existing Bye-Law 97(H) and substituting therefor
THIE 2 EMBEAEAR the following new Bye-Law:

[O7H) BRBRISEHETEN ES “97(H) Save as otherwise provided by these Bye-Laws, a
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GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Director shall not vote on any resolution of the Board
approving any contract or arrangement or any other
proposal in which to his knowledge he or any of his
associate(s) has a material interest nor shall he be
counted in the quorum present at the meeting but this
prohibition shail not apply to any of the following
matters:-

(il the giving of any security or indemnity either:

{a) to the Director or his associate(s) in respect
of money lent or obligations incurred or
undertaken by him or any of them at the
request of or for the benefit of the Company
or any of its subsidiaries; or

ANNILTAY REPART 72nn~a 4+ =R
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(i)

i)

(b) to a third party in respect of a debt or
obligation of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries for which the Director or his
associate(s) has himself/themselves assumed
responsibility in whole or in part and whether
alone or jointly under a guarantee or
indemnity or by the giving of security;

any contract or arrangement concerning an offer
of shares or debentures or other securities of or
by the Company or any other company which the
Company may promote or be interested in for
subscription or purchase where the Director or
his associate(s) is/are or is/are to be interested
as a participant in the underwriting or sub-
underwriting of the offer;

any contract or arrangement in which the Director
or his associate(s) is/are interested in the same
manner as other holders of shares or debentures
or other securities of the Company by virtue only
of his/their interest in shares or debentures or
other securities of the Company;

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(iv)

any contract or arrangement concerning any other
company in which the Director or his associate(s)
is/are interested only, whether directly or indirectly,
as an officer or executive or sharehclder or in
which the Director or his associate(s) is/are
beneficially interested in shares of that company,
provided that the Director, and any of his
associate(s) are, not in aggregate beneficially
interested in five (5) per cent. or more of the issued
shares of any class of such company (or of any
third company through which his interest or that
of his associate(s) is/are derived) or of the voting
rights; or

any proposal or arrangement concerning the
benefit of employees of the Company or its
subsidiaries including:

{8) the adoption, modification or operation of
any employees’ share scheme or any share
incentive or share option scheme under
which the Director or his associate(s) may
benefit; or

{b) the adoption, modification or operation of a
pension fund or retirement, death or disability
benefits scheme which relates both, to
directors, his associate(s), and employees of
the Company or any of its subsidiaries and
does not provide in respect of any Director,
or any of his associate(s), as such any
privilege or advantage which may not
generally be accorded to the class of persons
to which such scheme or fund relates.”
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(E) By deleting the existing Bye-Law 97(l) and substituting therefor
the following new Bye-Law:

“97{l)

U)

For the purposes of paragraph (H) above:-

a company shall be deemed to be a company in
which a Director and his associate(s) in aggregate
own five (5) per cent. or more of the issued shares
of any class of the equity share capital of such
company or of the voting rights of any class of
shares of such company, if and so long as (but
only if and so long as) he and his associate(s}
{either directly or indirectly) are the holders of or
beneficially interested in five (5) per cent. or more
of any class of the equity share capital of such
company (or of any third company through which
his/their interest is derived} or of the voting rights
of any class of shares available to shareholders
of the company. For the purpose of this paragraph
there shall be disregarded any shares held by a
Director or any of his associate(s} as bare or
custodian trustee and in which he or any of them
has no beneficial interest, any shares comprised
in a trust in which the interest of the Director or
any of his associate(s) is in reversion or remainder
if and so long as some other person is entitied to
receive the income thereof, and any shares
comprised in an authorised unit trust scheme in
which the Director or any of his associate(s) is
interested only as a unit holder; and

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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(il where a company in which a Director and any of
his associate(s) in aggregate own five (5) per cent.
or more of any class of the equity share capital of
such company or of the voting rights of any class
of shares available to shargholders of the company
is materially interested in a transaction, then that
Director shall also be deemed materially interested
in such transaction.”

By deleting the existing Bye-Law 97(J) and substituting therefor

the following new Bye-Law:

“97(J)

If any question shall arise at any meeting of the Board
as to the materiality of the interest of a Director (other
than the Chairman) or his associate(s) or as to the
entitlement of any Director (other than such Chairman)
to vote or be counted in the quorum and such question
is net resolved by his voluntarily agreeing to abstain
from voting or not to be counted in the quorum, such
question shall be referred to the Chairman and his ruling
in relation to such other Director shall be final and
conclusive except in a case where the nature or extent
of the interest of the Director or his associate(s)
concerned as known to such Director has not been
fairly disclosed to the Board. If any question as
aforesaid shall arise in respect of the Chairman such
guestion shall be decided by a resolution of the Board
{for which purpose such Chairman shall not be counted
in the guorum and shall not vote thereon) and such
resolution shall be final and conclusive except in a case
where the nature or extent of the interest of such
Chairman as known to him has not been fairly disclosed
to the Board."
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(G) By deleting the existing Bye-Law 102 and substituting therefor
the following new Bye-Law:

“102.  No person, other than a retiring Director, shall, unless
recommended by the Board for election, be eligible for
election to the office of Director at any general meeting,
unless notice in writing signed by a shareholder (other
than the person to be proposed) duly qualified to attend
and vote at the meeting for which such notice is given
of his intention to propose such person for election as
a Director and also a notice in writing signed by that
person to be proposed of his willingness to be elected
shall have been lodged at the Head Office or at the
Registration Office for a period of at least seven days
which shall commence no earlier than the day after the
despatch of the notice of general meeting appointed
for such election and end no later than seven days
before the date of such general meeting.”

By order of the Board
LEUNG SZE MAN, ALICE
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, March 19, 2004
Notes:

(1) A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the meeting convened by
the above notice is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend
and, on a poll, vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a shareholder of
the Company.

(2) To be valid, a form of proxy together with the power of attorney or other
authority (if any) under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of
that power of attorney or authority must be deposited at the Company's
branch share registrars in Hong Kong, Abacus Share Registrars Limited,
at Ground Floor, Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time
appointed for holding the meeting and any adjourned meeting.
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The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from April 26,
2004 to April 29, 2004, both days inclusive, during which period no
transfer of shares will be registered. In order to qualify for the final and
special dividends (which will be payable on or about May 13, 2004) to
be approved at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, all transfers
documents accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s branch share registrars in Hong Kong, Abacus
Share Registrars Limited, at Ground Floor, Bank of East Asia Harbour
View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration
not later than 4:00 p.m. on April 23, 2004.

Shareholders are recommended to read the Appendix — Explanatory
Statement to the annual report which contains important information
concerning the ordinary resolution and special resolution respectively
set out in items 6(2) and 6(4) in the above notice.
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The following is the Explanatory Statement required to be sent to
shareholders under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”)
{"Listing Rules”) relating to the ordinary resolution set out in item 6(2)
in the notice of Annual General Meeting to be proposed at the Annual
General Meeting of Giordano International Limited (“Company”) to be
held on April 29, 2004 to approve a general and unconditional
mandate to be given to directors of the Company ("Directors”) to
exercise the powers of the Company to repurchase, at any time until
the next Annual General Meeting of the Company or such earlier
period as stated in the ordinary resolution, the issued and fully paid-up
ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each in the capital of the Company
(“Shares”) representing up to a maximum of ten percent of the issued
share capital of the Company at the date of the resolution (“Share
Repurchase Mandate”).

(A) Proposed Share Repurchase Mandate

It is proposed that the Directors may exercise the powers of the
Company to repurchase up to ten percent of the Shares in issue
as at the date of the passing of the resolution to approve the
granting to the Directors the Share Repurchase Mandate. As at
March 22, 2004, being the latest practicable date prior to the
printing of this annual report (“Latest Practicable Date”), the
number of Shares in issue was 1,444,466,518 Shares. Subject
to the passing of the proposed resolution for the approval of the
Share Repurchase Mandate and on the basis that no further
Shares are issued or repurchased by the Company, the Company
would be allowed under the Share Repurchase Mandate to
repurchase up to a limit of 144,446,651 Shares.

(B) Reasons for Repurchases

The Directors believe that it is in the best interests of the Company
and its shareholders for the Directors to have a general authority
from shareholders of the Company to repurchase Shares in the
market. A repurchase of Shares may, depending on market
conditions and funding arrangements at the time, lead to an
enhancement of the net asset value of the Company and/or its
earnings per Share and will only be made when the Directors
believe that such repurchase will be to the benefit of the
Company.

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Funding of Repurchases

Repurchases must be funded out of funds legally available for
such purpose in accordance with the laws of Bermuda and the
Memorandum of Association and the Bye-Laws of the Company.
The Directors propose that repurchases of Shares under the
Share Repurchase Mandate would be financed from the
Company’s internal resources or existing banking facilities.

Whilst the Share Repurchase Mandate, if exercised in full, may
have a material adverse impact on the working capital or gearing
position of the Company, as compared with the position disclosed
in the Company’s audited financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2003, the Directors expect to exercise such
mandate if and to such extent only as they are satisfied that the
exercise thereof will not have such a material adverse impact.

Share Prices

The highest and lowest prices at which Shares have traded on
the Stock Exchange in each of the previous twelve months were
as foliows:

GIORDANO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
4= B # M = BB N =T

BS R1E
Highest Lowest
BT BT
HK$ HK$
—2R=F 2003
= March 2.875 2.350
mA April 2.450 1.830
EA May 2.500 2.075
~A June 2.700 2.300
+ A July 2.925 2.400
NA August 3.300 2.500
A September 3.600 2.800
T+ A October 4.100 3.400
+—A November 3.800 3.050
+=ZA December 3.750 3.400
=X k2 2004
—A January 4.575 3.600
—A February 4.900 3.775
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(E) General Information

There are no Directors or (to the best of the knowledge of the
Directors, having made all reasonable enguiries) any associates
of the Directors who have a present intention to sell Shares to
the Company in the event that the Share Repurchase Mandate
is granted by shareholders.

The Directors have undertaken to the Stock Exchange to exercise
the powers of the Company to make repurchases pursuant to
the Share Repurchase Mandate in accordance with the Listing
Rules, the laws of Bermuda and the Memorandum of Association
and Bye-Laws of the Company.

No connected person of the Company (as defined‘(in the Listing
Rules) have notified the Company of a present intention to sell
Shares to the Company and no such persons have undertaken
not to sell any such Shares to the Company in the event that the
Share Repurchase Mandate is granted by shareholders.

During the six months prior to the Latest Practicable Date, the
Company had not repurchased any of the Shares.

If a shareholder's proportionate interest in the voting rights of
the Company increases on the Company exercising its powers
to repurchase Shares pursuant to the Share Repurchase Mandate,
such increase will be treated as an acquisition for the purposes
of Rule 32 of the Hong Kong Code of Takeovers and Mergers
(the “Takeovers Code”). As a result, a shareholder or a group of
shareholders acting in concert could obtain or consolidate control
of the Company and become obliged to make a mandatory offer
in accordance with Rules 26 and 32 of the Takeovers Code.
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The interests or short positions of the following shareholders in
the shares or underlying shares of the Company which have
been disclosed to the Company, at the Latest Practicable Date,
pursuant to Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance ("SFQ”) and have been recorded in the register

M EBRDZERLIKE RS kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO;

ESE2HREIBEERD  EER together with the respective total interests would be increased in

AeprEAEEMMT the event that the Directors exercise in full the Share Repurchase
Mandate:

ETEES

RERGEEZ

ERBESREN

Approximate

percentage of

interests if

BEBEDEHA the Share

Approximate Repurchase

-1 [l e percentage Mandate is

Name No. of shares of interests exercised in fulf

Aberdeen Asset Management Asia Ltd 177,848,800 12.31% 13.68%

Harris Associates L.P. 144,006,200 9.97% 11.08%

State Street Corporation 119,884,027 8.30% 9.22%

J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. 114,952,071 7.96% 8.84%

Matthews International Capital Management, LLC 74,835,000 5.18% 5.76%
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Accordingly, the Directors are not aware of any consequences
which may arise under the Takeover Code as a result of any
repurchase made under the Share Repurchase Mandate.

{I) AMENDMENTS TO THE BYE-LAWS OF THE COMPANY

Due to the amendments to the Listing Rules which will come into
effect on March 31, 2004, among other things, the lodgment period
for the nomination of directors by shareholders, voting of directors at
board meetings on any matters in which they or their respective
associates have a material interest and voting of shareholders at
general meetings. In order to enable the Company’s Bye-Laws
consistent with the amended Listing Rules, the Directors proposed
to amend the Company's Bye-Laws in this respect together with
certain updates in the manner set out in the special resolution under
item B(4) of the Notice of Annual General Meeting.
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